
 
 

 
Adani Total Gas Limited   Tel   +91 79 2754 1988 
(Formerly known as Adani Gas Ltd)  Fax  +91 79 2754 2988 
Heritage Building, 8th floor,   info@adani.com 
Ashram Road, Usmanpura,   www.adanigas.com 
Ahmedabad-380014, Gujarat, India 
CIN: L40100GJ2005PLC046553 
 
Registered Office: “Adani Corporate House”, Shantigram, Near Vaishno Devi Circle, S. G. Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382421 

15th December, 2021 
 
BSE Limited 
P J Towers, 
Dalal Street, 
Mumbai – 400001 
 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Exchange plaza, 
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E) 
Mumbai – 400051 
 

Scrip Code: 542066 Scrip Code: ATGL 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Sub:  Intimation under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
 Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
  
We would like to inform that the Board of Directors in its meeting held on  
28th October, 2021 has approved the Unaudited Financial Results (Standalone 
and Consolidated) for the quarter and half year ended 30th September, 2021 
together with the Limited Review Report of the Statutory Auditors. 
 
Further, the Board of Directors of the Company has approved Audited 
Condensed (Standalone & Consolidated) Interim Financial Statement as on 
September 30, 2021, the same are enclosed herewith and is being uploaded on 
the website of the Company.  
 
You are requested to take the same on your record. 

 
Thanking you,  
 
Yours faithfully, 
For Adani Total Gas Limited 
 
 
Gunjan Taunk 
Company Secretary 
 
Encl: As above 
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Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Board of Directors of Adani Total Gas Limited 

Repo.-t on the Audit of the Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements 

Opinion 

CA 

We have auilited the accompanying condensed standalone interim financial statements of Adani Total Gas 
Limited (formerly known as Adani Gas Limited) (the ''Company"), which comprise the Condensed Balance 
Sheet as at September 30, 2021, the Condensed Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive 
Income) for the six months ended on that date, the Condensed Statement of Changes in Equjty and the Condensed 
Statemeut of Cash Flows for the six months ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the ''condensed standalone interim financial 
statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
condensed standalone interim financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian Accounting 
Standard 34 "Interim Financial ReportiJJg" ("Ind AS 34") prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 
2013 (the "Act"), read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at September 30, 2021, the profit and total comprehensive income 
for the six months ended on that date, changes in equity and its cash flows for the six months ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the condensed standalone interim financial statements in accordance with the 
Standards on Auditing ("SA"s) specified under section 143 (10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Condensed Standalone 
Interim Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Inilia ("ICAf") together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the condensed standalone interim financial statements under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the fCAf's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained 
by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the condensed standalone interim 
financial statements. 

Management's Responsibilities for the Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements 

The Company's Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these 
condensed standalone interim financial statements that give a tme and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance, including total comprehensive income, changes in equity ru,d cash flows of the Company in 
accordance with Ind AS 34 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accotmting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection 
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments aod estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, i.mplementatioll and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting recprds, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the condensed standalone interim financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. · 

~!,I:\ _; 
>..., ------ ..... 

Shah Dhandharia& Co. (Registration No. GUJ/AH/102555) a Partnership Finn has been converted into 
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Independent Auditor's Report on the Audit of the Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements 
(Continue) 

In preparing the condensed standalone interim financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company' s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so, 

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the condensed standalone interim financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, i_ndividually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these condensed 
standalone interim financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the condensed standalone interim financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perfonn audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions 
that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude 
that a material unce,tainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related 
disclosures in the condensed standalone interim financia l statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modjfy our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the 
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to 
continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the condensed standalone interim frnancial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the condensed standalone interim financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that acl1~eves fa~ presentatjon. 

Shah Dhandharia& Co. (Registration No. GUJ/All/102555) a Partner; hip Firm has been converted into 
Shah Dhandharia.& Co LLP (LLP Identification No. AA W-6528) with effect from 9th Day of April, 2021 
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Independent Auditor's Report on the Audit of the Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements 
(Continue) 

We also communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 13th December, 2021 

For SHAH DHANDH.ARIA & CO LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

, . gistration No. 118707W/W100724 

Partner 
Meiubership No. 183083 
UDIN: .;2..11g-a.083 ~JF"Y79-i-

Shah Dhandharla& Co. (Registration No. GUJ/AH/102555) a Partnership Finn has been converted into 
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AOANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(fortnorly known •• Mani Gao Limited) 

Condensed Standalone Interim Balance Sheet as at 30th September, 2021 

Particulars Notes 

ASSETS 
Non - Current A$Uts 
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 
(b) Right oF Use Assets 3 
(c) Capital Work-In-Progress 4 
(d) Goodwill . 
(e) Other Intangible Assets 3 
(f) l=lnanci~I Assets 

(I) lnvestmMt 5 
(ii) Other Financial Assets 6 

(g) Income Tax Ass8ts (net) 7 
(11) Other Non - Current Assets B 

Total Noll • current Assets 
current Assets 
(a) Invent ories 9 
(b) Financlel Assots 

(i) Trade Receivables 10 
(11) Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 
(iii) Bank balances other chan (ii) above lZ 
(iv) l.oans 13 
(v) Other Financial Assets 14 

(c) Oiher currl!nt Assets 15 

EQUITY ANO LJASILITIES 

Equity 
(a) ~qulty Share Capital 
(b) Other Equity 

Li:.bilities 
Non - Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Llab lllties 

Total Current Assets 

Total Assets 

T0till Equity 

16 
17 

(i) Borrowings 18 
(II) Lease Liabili ties 19 
(iii) Other Fln;inclal Llablllties 20 

(b) Provisions 21 
(c) Deferred Tax Llablllcles (Nee) 22 

Total Non - current Liabilities 
Current Liabilltles 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(I) Borrow1rigs 23 
(ii} Lease Llabllltle~ 24 
(Ill) Trsofl Payables 25 

I. Total oucscancfing dues of micro i>M small 
enterprises 
ii. Total outstanding dues or credi tors other thc1n 
micro and small enterprises 

(iv) Other Fln;,nclal 1.labliitlos 26 
(b) Other Currnnc Liabilit ies 27 
(c) Provisions 28 
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (net) 29 

Total Current Liabllltles 

Total Liabllltles 

Total Equity and Lhibilities 

The accompenylng notes are an Integral par t of che financial statements. 

As par our attaohod roport of evon date 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

1,384.D4 
B1.47 

887.89 
25.49 

8 .92 

565.1B 
389.15 

12.12 
103.33 

3,457.59 

71.43 

124,57 
2B.B6 

1,00 
0.21 

27.69 
27.05 

280.81 

3,738.40 

109,98 
2112.34 

2,222.32 

269.13 
40.00 

3.66 
5.25 

120.35 
438,39 

360.79 
4.00 

2.21 

158.3~ 

491 ,6 4 
29.70 

5.78 
25,23 

1,0n.69 

1,516.08 

317l8.40 

~ In croros 
As :.t 

31st M:irch, 2021 

1,263.74 
79.90 

696.48 
25.49 
10.17 

435.94 
395.82 

11.05 
80.:35 

2,998.94 

52.01 

103,58 
10.23 
0.54 
0.20 

~0.92 
25.63 

223.31 

3,222.25 

109.98 
1,842.44 
1,952,42 

307.93 
37.47 

1.12 
4.58 

110.49 
461,59 

180.35 
3.37 

5.8B 

109.64 

484.34 
18.20 
6.46 

808 . .?4 
1,269.83 

3,222.25 

For SHAH OHANDHARIA & CO U.P For ~nd on bohalf of tho Bo&rd h -~~ 

'°"'TI>T'"-GASLIMi,,o ~ 
J~,~ ~=-~=~ 

PRANAV V. AOANI JOSE-IGNACIO SANZ SAIZ 

Oirector 
Mtmbership No. 1830B3 DIN 08705604 

µ 

~~ 
Com ny Secretary 

Pl&ce : Ahmod~b~d Ploc : Ahmodab~d 
Dato : 13th Oooombor, 20 21 Oate : 13th December, 2021 



ADAN! TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(f ormerly known as Adani Gas llml t<!CI) 

Condensed Standalone Interim Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 30th September, 2021 

Particulars Notes 
For the period ended 

30th September, 2021 

Income 
Revenue From Operations 
Other Income 

Total Income 

Expenses 

30 
31 

Cost of Natural Gas and Traded Items 32 
Changes In Inventories 33 
Excise Duty on Sale of Compressed Natural Gas 
Employee Benef its Expenses 34 
Finance Costs 35 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 3 
Other Expenses 36 

Total Expenses 

Proflt/(Loss) for the period before Exceptional Items e- Tax 
Less: Exceptional items 37 
Profit/(Loss) before tax 
Tax Expense: 38 

Current Tax 
Adjustment of earlier years 
Deferred Tax 

Total Tax Expenses 
Profit/(Loss) for the period Total A 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Items that will be reclassified to Profit e- Loss 
Items that wlll not be reclassified to profit or loss 
(a) Remeasurement of defined benefi t plan 

(b) Income tax rela ting to these i tems 
Total Other Comprehensive Income Total 8 

Total Comprehensive Income for the period 

Earnings Per Equity Share (EPS) 
(Face Value~ 1 Per Share) 
Basic and Diluted EPS Cf) 

Total (A+B) 

4 2 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our attached report of even date 

For SHAH DHANDHARIA I?, co LLP 
Ch ed Accountants 

egistration Number : 118707W/W100724 

Membership No. 183083 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 13th December, 2021 

For and on behalf of the board 
AOANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 

~~\.~ 
~RlAv v. A0ANI 

Chief -e Officer 

~ 
Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 13th December, 2021 

1,209.0 7 
23.26 

1,232.:n 

542.67 
(0.72) 

66.55 
23.62 
23.98 
39.27 

138.41 
833.78 

398.55 

398.55 

91.43 

9.83 
101,26 
297.29 

0.13 
~0.03) 
0.10 

297.39 

2.70 

~ in Croros 
For the period ended 

30th September, 2020 

647.73 
16.41 

664,14 

233.90 
(1.18) 

32.72 
25.78 
19,0 1 
29.31 
69.62 

409.16 

254.98 
9.99 

244.99 

55.16 

7.83 
62,99 

182.00 

(0.21) 
0 .05 

(0.16) 

181.84 

1.65 

JOSE-IGNACIO SANZ SAil 
Director 

DIN 08705604 

1-6 
PARIKH 

lnancial Officer 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly knowo e~ Ad:oni G;)s limited) 

Condensed Standalone Interim Statement of changes in equity f or the period ended 30 th September, 2021 

A. Equity Share Capital 

Particulars 
Balance as at 1st April, 2020 
Changes in equity share capital during the period 
Balance as at 30th Sept, 2020 

Balance as at 1st April, 2021 
Changes in equity share capital during the period 
Balance as at 30th September, 2021 

B, Other Equity 

Particulars 

Balance as at 1st April, 2020 

AdJµstroeots 
Add : Profit for the period 
Other Comprehensive Income 
Remeasurement of defined benefit plan 

Balance as at 30th September, 2020 

Balance as at 1st April 2021 

8~t;ustmcnts 
Add : Profit fo r the period 
Less: Dividends on equity shares 
Less: Tax on Dividend 
Other Comprehensive Income 
Remeasurement of defined benefit plan 

Balance as at 30th September, 2021 

As per our attached report of even date 

For SHAH DHANOHARIA e. CO LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

egistrat ion Number : 118707W/W100724 

S U tl.t>l'AM 

Partner 
Membership No. 183083 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date ! 13th December, 2021 

No. of Shares ~ In Crores) 
1.09,98.10,083 109.98 

-
1,09,98,10,083 109,98 

1.09.98.10,083 109.98 
- -

1,09,98,10,083 109.98 

(( In Crores) 
Reserve and Surplus 

Total 
Caf)i tal Reserve Retained Earnings 

146.21 1,224.13 1,370.34 

- 182.00 182.00 

. (0.16) (0.16) 

146.21 

146.21 

-
. 
-

. 
146.21 

For and on behalf of the Board 
ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 

<v~t~ 
~;Nlv v. ADANI 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 13th December, 2021 

1,405,97 

1,696.23 

297.29 
(27.50) 

. 

0 .10 

1,966,13 

1,552.18 

1,842.44 

297.29 
(27. 50) 

. 

0.10 

2,112.34 

JOS~·IGNACIO SANZ SAIZ 
Director 
DIN 08705604 

~~ P . PARIKH 

· f Financial Officer 



ADAN! TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known :is Adoni G~s Limited) 

Condensed Standalone Interim Statement of Cash Flow for the period ended 30th September, 2021 

Particulars 

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net Profit before Tax 

Adjustment for: 
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 
Finance Costs 
Interest Income 
(Gain)/Loss from Sale of Current Investments 
(Gain)/Loss on sale of Property, plant and equipment 
Allowance for Credit Losses 
Liabilities No Longer Required 
Write-off for Doubtful Debt, Loans e Advances 
Amortization of ancillary cost of borrowing 
Exceptional Item 

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 
Adjustment for: 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventories 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Financial Assets 
(lncrease)/ Decrease in Other Non Financia l Assets 
lncrease/(Decrease) In Trade Payables 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Provisions 
lncrease/(Decrease) In Other Financial Liabilities 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Other Non Financial Liabilities 
Cash Generated From Operations 
Direct Tax (Paid)/ Refund 
Net Cash from / (used in) Operating Activities 

B CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIV ITIES 
Purchase of Property, Plante, Equipment and Intangible 
Assets (including Capital Work in Progress and capital advances) 

Sale I Disposal of Property, Plant 8 Equipment / lntagible Assets 
Investment In Deposits 
Interest received 
Purchase of Non Current Investments 
Gain on sale of Current Investments 
Loans (given to)/ received back from Related 

Net Cash from I (used in) Investing Activities 

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from Non • Current borrowings 
Repayment of Non • Current borrowings 
Repayment of Lease Liabilities 
Proceeds / (Repayment) of Current Borrowings 
Finance Cost Paid 
Dividend Paid 
Net Cash from / (used lo ) Financing Activities 

Net lncrease/(Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

Pdf tHE! peflOO 
ondod 

30th September, 

398.55 

39.27 
23.98 
(14.36) 

(0.10) 

0.75 
(5.48) 
0.02 
0.16 

442.79 

(18. 01) 
(19.42) 

6.57 
(1.36) 

53,86 
0 .12 
5.23 

11.50 

481.28 
{67.27) 

414.01 

(371,18) 

0.01 
(0.29) 
13.96 

(129.24) 
0 .10 

(486.64) 

(29.01) 
(3.35) 

170.49 
(19.37) 
(27.50) 
91.26 

18.63 
10.23 

28.86 

For cne penoo 
ended 

30th September, 

244.99 

29.31 
19.01 

(13.87) 
(0.45) 

0 ,17 
(0.15) 
0.02 
0.16 

279,19 

(28.65) 
(1.07) 

(0.94) 
(2.44) 
25.10 

1,60 
10.15 
9.26 

292,20 
(45, 96) 

246.24 

(187.20) 

(359,74) 
8.64 

(63.45) 
0.45 

304.22 
(297. 08) 

75,00 
(26.61) 
(2.40) 

(21.48) 
(16.82) 

7.69 

(43.15) 
88.62 
45.47 



AOANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Adanl Gas Limited) 

Condensed Standalone Interim Statement of Cash Flow for the period ended 30th September. 2021 

Notes to Cash flow Statement : 
1 Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet: 

~ in Crores) 
30th 30th 

Particulars September, September, 
2021 2020 

Cash and Cash Equlvalents 28.86 30.01 
Current Investments . 15.46 

28.86 45.47 

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' set owt in Ind AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flow'. 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financia l statements 

As per our attached report of even date 

For SHAH DHANOHARIA 8- CO LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm egistration Nwmber : 118707W/W100724 

Partner 
Membership No. 183083 

Place : Ahmedabad 

Date : 13th December, 2021 

For and on behalf of Board 
ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 

Chi 

.~=-v£ 
C; ~ Secretary 

Place : Ahmedabad 

Date : 13th December, 2021 

JOSE-IGNACIO SANZ SAIZ 
Director 
DIN 08705604 

*r-e , Flnanclal Officer 

- - i.;... ..... . ,. 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Ad11nl Gas Limited) 

Not es to Condensed Standalone Interim Financl;il Statements as at and f or the period ended on 30th September, 20 21 

1 corporate Information 

Adani Total Gas Limited ("ATGL • or "the Company") Is a public limited company domiciled In India and was incorporated on 5th August, 
2005 under the Companies Act, 1956, having its registered ol'flce at "Adani Corporate House·, Shantigram, Near Valshno Devi Circle, S. 
G. Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad · 382 421. The name of the Company has changed from Adanl Gas Limited to ' Adani Total Gas 
Limited" w.e,f, 1st January, 2021. Its Shares are listed on BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. ATGL is engaged in 
City Gas Distribution ("CGD") busin@ss and supplies natural gas to domestic, commercial, industrial and vehicle users, 

2 Significant account ing policies 

I) Statement Of Compliance 

These condensed st andalone interim financial statements (herein after "Financial Statements') have been prepared in accordance with 
the Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as "Ind AS") 34 Interim Financial Reporting prescribed under section 133 of the 
Companies Act. 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Account ing Standards) Rules as amended From time to time. However. selected 
explanatory notes are included to explain events and transactions that are significant to an understanding of the changes In the 
Company·s financial position and performance since the last annual financial statements, wherever applicable. 

The interim condensed rInanciaI statement.s do not lnciLJde all the information and mandatory disclosures required as per the 
applicable Indian Accounting Standards and Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013 for annual financial statements. and should be 
read in conjunction w ith the Company's annual Finanoial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021. The accounting 
polfcles followed in preparation of these interim condensed financial st.itements are consistent. in all material respects, wit h t hose 
followed in the most recent annual financial statements of the Company, 

II) Basis of Preparation 

These f inancial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are measured 
at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as exp lained in the accounting policies. Fair value Is tM price that would be received 
to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between the market participants at the measurement date. 

The financial statements are presented in INR except when otherwise stated. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest crore, 
unless otherwise indicated. 

Current e, Non-Current Classification 

Any asset or liablllty IS classified as currenc if it satisfies any of the rollowing conditions: 
I. The asset/liability is expected to oe realised/ settled in the Company's normal operating cycle; 
ii. The asset Is intended for sale or consumption; 
iii. The asset/liability is held primarily For the purpose of trading: 
iv. The asset/liability is expected to be realised/settled within twelve months after the reporting period; 
v. The asset Is Cash or cash equivalent LJniess restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after 

the reporting period; 

vi. In case of liability. the Company does not have unconditlonal right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months 
after the reporting period. 

All other assets and liabilities are classlfled as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classif ied as non-current assets and liablllt les respectively, 

For the purpose of current/non-current classlflcatlon of assets and llabllltles. the Company has ascertained its normal operating cycle 
as twelve months, This is based on the nature of services and time between acquisition of assets or invent ories f or processing and 
their realisation In cash and cash equivalents. 

Ill) Use of Estimates and Judgments 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity w ith Ind AS requires management to rnake certa in estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (Including contingent liabilities) and the reported Income and expenses 
during the year. The management believes that the estimates used In preparation of the financial statements are prudent and 
reasonable. FutLJre results could differ Clue to these estimates and differences between the actual results and the estimates are 
recognised in the periods in which th@ results are known I materialised. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an 
ongol ng basis. 

Key sources of' est imation uncertalnlt y 

The key assumpt ions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a 
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amoLJnts of assets and llat>llltles within the next Financial year, are 
described below. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments may change due to market changes or 
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such Ch,mges are reflected In the assumptions when they occur. 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
{formerly known as Adanl Ga, Limited) 

Notes to Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statement$ as at 11nd for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

i) useful lite and residual value or prooertv, plant and equipments and intangible assets: 

Determination of the estimated useful life of property. plant and equipment and intangible assets and the assessment as to which 
components of the cost moy be capitalised. Useful life of these assets is based on the li fe prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies 
Act, 2013 or based on technical estimates, taking into occount the nature of the asset, estimated usage, expected residual values and 
operating conditions of the asset. Management reviews Its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable/ amortisable assets at each 
reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic 
obsolescence tMt may change the utility of certain sortware, IT equipment and other plant and equipment. 

ii) Taxes: 
The Company's tax Jurisdiction is India. Significant judgements are Involved in estimating budgeted profits for the purpose of paying 
advance tax, determining the provision for income taxes. including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions. 
Significant managemenr judgement is also required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, cased 
upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. Including estimates of 
temporary differences reversing on account Of available benefits from the Income Tax Act. 1961. 

Ill} Fate value measurcmqnt of f inancial instruments: 
In estimating the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities, the Company uses market observable data to the extent 
available. Where such Level 1 Inputs are not available, the Company establishes appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the 
model. The Inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this Is not feasible, a degree of 
judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments Include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk. credit risk and 
volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. 

jv) Recognit ion and measurerocot of contingent HabUjttes, provisions and u0&ertain tax po~tttons; 
There are various legal. direct and indirect tax matters and other obligations Including local and state levies, availing Input tax credits 
etc., which may impact the Company, Evaluation of uncertain liabi lities and contingent liabilities arising out of above matters and 
recognition and measurement of other provisions are based on the assessment of the probability of an outflow of resources, and on 
past experience and circumstances known at the balance sheet date. The actual outflow of resources at a future date may therefore 
vary from the figure included in other provisions. 

v) Defined bqp,afjt plans {Gratuity bengfits): 

The cost of the defined oenefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. 
An actuaria l valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments In the future. These include the 
determination of the discount rate. future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved In the valuat ion and its 
long-term nature, a defined oenefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes In these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at 
each reporting date. 

vi) Inventory measurement: 
The Company performs physical counts of above inventory on a periodic basis using internal / external experts to perform volumetric 
surveys and assessments. oasis which the estimate of quantity for these inventories is determined. The variations noted between book 
records and physical quantities of above inventories are evaluated and appropriately accounted in the books of accounts. 

vii) Recoverability c;,f advances/ receivables: 

At each balance sheet date. based on discussions with the respective counter-parties and Internal assessment of their credit 
worthiness, the management assesses the recoverability of outstanding receivables and advances. Such assessment requires 
significant management judgement based on fin;mcial position of the counter-parties. market information and other relevant factors. 

viii) Impairment of Goodwill: 

Ind AS 36 requires that the Company assesses conditions that could cause an asset or a Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to oecome 
Impaired and to test recoverability of potentially impaired assets. These conditions include changes resulting from market and 
economic environment, including internal and external factors such as the Company's market capitalization. significant changes in the 
Company's planned use Of the assets or a Significant adverse change in the expected prices. sriles volumes or raw material cost. The 
identification of CGUs involves Judgment, including assessment of where active markets exist, and the level of interdependency of cash 
Inflows. In accordance with Ind AS 36. goodwill ls reviewed at least annually for impairment. 
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Notes to Condcnsod Standalone Interim Flnanclal Statements as at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

IV) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

a Inventories 

i) Inventories and Stores and Spares are valued at lower of cost or Net Reallsat:>le Value (NRV). 

II) Cost is determined on Weighted Average basis and comprises of costs oF purchases, cost of conversion, all non-refundable duties e. 
taxes and other costs incurred In bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. 

iii) Quantity of CNG in cascades and Natural Gas in pipelines are estimated on a volumetric basis and are valued on Weighted Average 
basis considering lower of cost or net realisable va lue. 

Iv) Net Realisable Value Is the estimated selling price In the ordinary course of business. less estimated cost of completion and estimated 
cost necessary to make the sale. Necessary adjustment for shortage/ excess stock Is given based on the available evidence and past 
experience of the Company. 

b Cash e. Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents In the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and shOrt-term deposits with an original maturity 
of three monrhs or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, 
cash equivalents includes short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acQuisition. hlghly 
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash. 

c Revenue recognition 

Revenue from Operations 

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the 
consideration which the Company expects to receive In exchange for those products or services. Revenue is measured based on the 
transaction price, which Is the consideration. ad)usted for discounts and other incentives. If any, as per contracts with the customers. 
Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers in its capacity as agent. 
The Company considers recovery of excise duty flows to the Company on Its liability and hence. forms part of the cost of production. 
Irrespective of whether the goods are sold or not. Since the recovery of excise duty flows to the Company on its own account, revenue 
includes exoise duty. 

The accounting policy for the specific revenue strc;,ms of the company are summarised below: 
Revenue on sale of natural gas is recognized on transfer or title to customers at delivery point. Sales are billed bi-monthly to domestic 
customers and on fortnightly basis to commercial. non commercial and Industrial customers. Revenue on sale of Compressed Natural 
Gas (CNG) Is recognized on sale of gas to customers from CNG stations. Gas Transportation Income Is recognized in the same period In 
which the related volumes of gas ate delivered to the customers. 

Other Incomes 
Interest Income is recognised on effective interest rate taking into account the amount outstanding and the rnte applicable. Dividend 
income from Investments is recognised when the Company's right to receive payment is established. 

Contract Balaos;ll.5 

Contract Assets 
A cont ract asset is the right to consideration In exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the Company performs 
by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset Is 
recognised f or the earned consideration that Is conditional. 
In case of customers where meter reading dates for billing is not matching with reporting dace. the gas sales between last meter 
reading date and reporting date has been accrued by the Company based on past average sales. The actual sales revenue may vary 
compared co accrued unbilled revenue so included In sale of natural gas. The same is recognised as contract asset and is disclosed as 
"Unbilled Revenue' under Other Current Financial Assets. 

Trade receivables 
A receivable represents the Company·s right to an amount of consideration that Is unconditional i.e. only the passage of time Is 
required before payment of consideration is due. 

Contract Liability 
A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a custorner for which the Cornpany has received consideration (or 
an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs 
obligaclons under the contract. The same Is disclosed as "Advance from Customers• under Other Current Llabllltles. 
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d Property, Plant & Equipments 

Recognition and measurement 

Property, Plant and Equipments are seated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses 
and net of taxes (Cenvat and VAT credit wherever applicable), All direct cost attributable to respective assets are capitalized to the 
assets. Other Indirect expenses are capitalized to assets in proportion of the value of the assets, Borrowing cost relating to acquisition 
/ construction of Property, Plant and Equipment which take substantial period of t ime to get ready for Its Intended use are also 
included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use. 

Spare parts or stores meeting the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment, either procured along with equipment or subsequently, 
are capitalized in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as sepc1rate asset, If appropriate. 

The Natural Gas distribution systems for PNG connections are commissioned on commencement of supply of gas to the individual 
consumers. The CNG outlets are commissioned on commencement of sale of CNG to the customers. 

Subsequent measurement 

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is added to Its book value only If It increases the future 
economic benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing 
Property. Plant and Equipments. including day-to•day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to 
the profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred. Cost of day to day sel'ViCe primarily Include costs of labor, 
consumables and cost of small spare parts. 

Expenditure Incurred during the period of construction including, all direct and Indirect overheads, Incidental and related to 
construction is carried forward and on completion. the costs are allocated to the respective assets. 

Depreciation 

Depreciation Is provided using scralght•line method as specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Estimated useful life of 
assets are determined based on technical parameters/ assessments. Depreciation on assets acquired / disposed off during the year Is 
provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of :jddition / disposal. 

Estimated useful life of assets determined based on technical parameters / assessments for following class of assets are as follows: 

Assets Class Estimated Useful Life 

Compressors 10 years 
Dispensers 10 years 
Canopy 10 years 
Cascades 20 years 
Steel Pipes e Fitt ings 30 years 
PE Pipes e, Fittings 30 years 

Derecognltlon 

An Item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognlsed upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise 
from continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of Property, Plant and E;quipment Is determined 
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognised in profit or loss. 

e Capital Work In Ptogress 

Expenditure related to and incurred during implementation of capitel project s to get the assets ready for Intended use is Included 
under "Capital Work in Progress·. The same Is allocated to the respective items of property plant and equipment on completion of 
construction/ erection of the capital project/ property plant and equipment. Borrowing Cost related to a acquisition/construction of 
Property, Plant and Equipment which take substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent 
they relate to the period till such assets are ready to use. Capital work in progress Includes assets pending installation and not 
available for its intended use and capital Inventory. 

f Intangible Assets 

Recognition and measurement 

intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition and are amortized over their estimated useful lives on a straight· 
line basis, commencing from the date the asset is available to the Company for its use. The estimated useful life of the intangible 
assets and the amortization period are reviewed at the end or each financial year and the amortization method is revised to reflect the 
changed pattern. 

f 
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Amortisation 

Intangible assets are amortised on straight line basis over their estimated useful life as below: 

Assets Class Estimated Useful Life 
Software 3·5 Years based on management 

estimate 

g Financial Instruments 

A financial Instrument Is any contr.ict that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity Instrument of 
another entity. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the 
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through 
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the flnanci.il assets or financial liabilit ies, as appropriate, on initial 
recognit ion. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or f inancial liabilities at fair value through 
profi t or loss are recognised Immediately In Statement of Profit and Loss, 
An equity Instrument is any contract that evidences a residual Interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. 
Equity instruments Issued by a Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issve costs. 

A) Financial Assets 

All financial assets, except investment in joint venture are recognised initially at fair vaive. Investment In Joint venture 
are measvred at cost less impairment In accordance with Ind AS 27 ' Separate Financial Statements·. 

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification, as described below: 

1) At amortised cost 

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost using the effective Interest rate (EIR) methOd. Amortised cost is calculated by taking Into account any discount or 
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are .in integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss, The losses arising from Impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This category 
generally applies to trade and other receivables. 

2) At Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) 
A financial asset is classified as the FVTOCI If both of the following criteria are met: 
(a) The objective of the business model Is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and 
(b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified daces co cash flows that are solely payments of principal and Interest (SPPI) on 
the principal amount outstanding. 

Oebt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value 
movements are recognised in the other comprehensive income (OCI) and on derecognltlon , cumulative gain or loss previously 
recognised In OCI is reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss. For equity Instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable 
elect ion to present subseQuent changes in the fair value in OCI. If the Company decides to classify an equity Instrument as at FVTOCI, 
then all fair value changes on the inst rument, excluding dividends, are recognised In the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from 
OCI to Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of Investment. 

3) At Fair Viilue through Profit e. Loss (FVTPL) 
FVTPL is a residual category for debt Instruments and default category for equity instruments, Financial assets included within the 
FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all ch.inges recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, 

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt Instrument, which otherwise meets amortised cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at 
FVTPL. However, such election Is allowed only If doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred 
to as ·accounting mismatch'), 

Derecognition 
The Company derecognlses a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it 
trc1nsfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a trnnsaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of 
ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and 
rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset, 
On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received 
and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity Is 
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised In Statement of Profit and Loss 
on disposal of that financial asset. 
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Impairment of financial assets 

Th@ Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of Impairment loss on the financial assets 
at'ld credit risk exposure. The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its receivables 
based on historical trends and past experience. 

The Company follows 'SlmpllFled Approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on all trade receivables or contractual 
receivables. Under the simplified approach. the Company does not track changes in credit risk, but it recognises Impairment loss 
allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. If credit risk has not Increased significantly, 
12 month ECL Is used to provide for impairment loss. However, If credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. ECL 
impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the period Is recognised as income/ (expense) in the St.itement of Profit and 
Loss. 

B) Financial Liabilities and equity instruments 

Classification as debt or equity 
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are claS$ified as either flnanc/1;11 liaoilities or as equity In accordance with the 
substance or the contractual arrangements and the definit ions or a flnancla/ liability and an equity instrument. 

Financial Liablltles 

J=inancial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition as at amortised cost or fair value through profit or loss. The measurement of 
flnancla/ liabi lities depends on their classification, as described below: 

1) At amortised cost 

This is the category most relevant to the Company, After initial recognition. financial liabllltles are subsequent ly me.isured at 
amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss when the liab/1/tles are 
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or 
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an Integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the 
Statement of Profit .ind Loss. 

2) At Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) 
A financial liability may be designated as at FVTFIL upon initial recognition if: 
• such designation eliminat@s or signlrlcantly reduces a measurement or recognition Inconsistency that would otherwise arise; 
• the financial llat>lilty whose performance Is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance witl"l the Company-s documented risk 
management: 

It include financial liabilities held for tracing .ind financial llabllltles designated upon Initial reco~nition as such. Subsequently, any 
changes in fair value are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Derecognition of financial li;ibility 

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or have 
expired. An exchange with a lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms Is accounted for as an extlnguishm@nt of the 
original rlnancia! liability and ttie recognition of a n@w financial liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the t erms of an existing 
financial liabllity Is accounted for as an extlnguishrnent of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liabili ty. 
The Clifference between the carrying amount of the financial liability Clerecognised and the consideration paid and payable is 
recognised In the statement of pro fi t and loss. 

h Goodwill 

Goodwill acquir@d as a result of demerger of CGD business from Adan/ Energy Limited is measured at net value as at 31st March, 2015. 

Goodwill Is not amortized but Is checked for impairment at regular intervals of time. Impairment shall be recognised when there are 

certain indications that recoverable amount of cash generating unit Is less th,m its carrying amount. 

i Foreign Currency Transactions 

Functional and Prosentation currency 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR). which is entity's functional and presentation currency, 

Transactions and Balances 

Foreign currency transactions are translated Into the functional currency, for initial recogn ition. using the exchange rntes at the dates 
of the transactions. 

All Foreign currency denominated monetary assets !llld liabilities ar@ translatei;I at the exchange rates on the reporting date. Exchange 
differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary Items are recognised In Statement of Profit and Loss with the exception of 
those related to acquisition of a PPE which are capitalised and depreciated over the remaining useful life of the related asset. Non• 
monetary items that are measured In terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated. 

Exchange differences are recognized in the statement of profit and loss except exchMge differences on foreign currency borrowings 
relating to assets under construction for future productive use, which are included in the cost of chose assets when they are regarded 
as an adjustment to interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings. 
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J Employee Benefits 

Employee benefits Include gratuity, compensated absences, contribution to provident fund, employees· state insurance and 
superannuation fund. 

a) Short Term Employee Benefits 

A liability is recognised For benefits accruing to employees in respect of salaries and wages at the undiscounted amount of the 
benefits expected to be paid wholly within twelve months of rendering the service, 

b) Post employment Benefits 

Defined Benefit Plans 

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be made to a separately administered 
fund. Th@ cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation, carried out by an 
independent actuary, using the projected unit credit method. The liability for gratuity is funded annually to a gratuity fund maintained 
with the Life insurance Corporation of India. 

Re-measurements. comprising of actuarial gains .ind losses, the effect of the o1~set ceiling (excludln9 net interest) and the return on 
plan assets (excluding net Interest), are recognised Immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained 
earnings through OCI in the period In wnich they occur, Re-measurements are not reclassified to profi t or loss in subsequent periods. 
Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of defined benef it liability or asset. 

The Company recognises the following changes In the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss 
In the line Item "Employee Benefits Expense·: 

> Service cost including current service cost. past service cost, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine sett lements: and 
> Net interest expense or income 

For the purpose of presentation of defined benefit plans, the allocation between short term and long term provisions has been made as 
determined by an actuary, 

Defined Contribution Plans 

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund and superannuation fund are defined contribution schemes. The Company has no 
obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognises contribution payable to the provident 
fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service 
received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognised as a 
liability after deducting the contribution already paid. 

Compensated absences 

Other long term employee benefits comprise of compensated absences/leaves. The Company allocates accumulated leaves between 
short term and long term liability based on actuarial valuation as at the end of the period. The actuarial valuation is don@ as per 
projected unit credit method. 

Short term Employee Benefits 

Short•term employee benefit Obligat ions are recognised at an undlscounted amount in the statement of profit and loss for the 
reporting period in which the related services are received. 

I< Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costs consist of Interest and other costs that an entity incurs In connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs 
directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qu;;lifying asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of 
t ime to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. The Company considers a period of twelve 
rnonths or more as a substantial period of time, 

Transaction costs in respect of long-term borrowings are amortised over the tenor of respective loans using efrective interest method. 
All other borrowing costs are e>:Pensed in the period in which they are Incurred. 

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is 
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitaliza tion. 
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I Segment reporting 

The Company has a single operating segment I.e. ·sale of Natural Gas·. Accordingly, the segment revenue. segment results. 
segment assets and segment llabllltles are reflected In the f inancial statements themselves as at and for the financial year ended 30th 
September, 2021 as determined by Chief Operational Decision Maker. In accordance with lnd•AS 108 'Operating Segment". 

m Leases 

At inception of a contract. the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains. a lease. A contract Is. or contains, a lease if the 
contract conveys the right to control the use of an Identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. 

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liablllty at the lease commencement date except for leases with a term of 
twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low v1;1lue leases. For these short-term and low value leases. the tease payments 
associated with these leases as an expense on a st raight -line basis over the lease term. 

Lease term Is a non-cancellable period together with periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company Is reasonably 
certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease If the Company is reasonably certain not to 
exercise that option. 

The right-of-us@ asset Is initially measured at cost. which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease 
payments made at or before the commencement date. plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismant le and 
remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which It is located. less any lease incentives received. The 
right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the end or the lease 
term. unless the lease t ransfers ownership of the underlying asset to the Company by the end of the lease term or the cost of the right• 
of-use asset reflects that the Company will exercise a purchase option. In that case the rlght·0f-use asset will be depreciated over the 
useful life or the underlying asset. In addit ion, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by Impairment losses. if any, and adjusted 
for certain remeasurements of the lease llablllty. 

The lease liabili ty is Initially measured at the present value of the lease payments to be paid over the lease term at the commencement 
date. discounted using the interest rate implicit In the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined. the Company's Incremental 
borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rote. Subsequently, the lease liabi lity is 
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. 

n Earning Per Share 

Sasic Earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit for the year at tributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted Earnings per share Is computed by dividing the prorl t 
attributable to eQuity holders of the Company (after adjusting for costs associated with dilutive potential eQuity shares) by the 
weighted average number Of equity shares and di lutive potent ial equity shares outstanding during the year. 

o Taxes 

Income tax expense comprises current tax expenso and the net change In the deferred tax asset or liability during the year. Current 
and deferred taxes are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. except when they relate to items that are recognised in other 
comprehensive Income or directly In equity, in which case. the current and deferred tax are also recognised In other comprehensive 
income or direct ly in equity. respect ively. 

a) Current Tal< 

Current income tax assets and llabllltles are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxat ion authorities. 
The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted. at the reporting date 
where the Company operates and generates taxable Income. 

Current tax it ems. relating to it ems recognised outside the statement of profit and loss, are recognised In correlation to the underlying 
transaction either in OCI or direct ly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken In the tax returns with respect to 
situations In which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate. Provision for 
current tax is recognised based on the estimated tax liability computed after caking credit for allowances and exemption in accordance 
with the Income TaJ< Act, 1961. 

Current tax assets and liabilit ies are offset where the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on 
a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 
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b) Deferred Tax 

Deferred income tax is recognised using the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognised for 
deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount. except 
when the deferred income tax arises from the Initial recognition of an asset or liability In a transaction that is not a business 
combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction. 

Deferred tax assets are recogn ised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible 
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. The carrying amount of 
unrecognised deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting d<1te to assess their realisability and oorrespondlng adjustment Is 
made to carrying values of deferred tax assets In the financial statements. 

Deferred tax assets and llabllltles are measured at the tax rates that are expected co apply in the year when the asset ls realised or the 
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset where a legally enforceable right exists to offset current tax assets and liabilities and the 
deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority. 

Net outstanding balance in Deferred Tax account is recogni.:ed as deferred tax liability/asset. The deferred tax account is used solely 
for reversing timing difference as and when crystalliied. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the cax rates that are expected to apply In the year when the asset is realised or the 
liablllty Is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Defarred 
tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss Is recognised outsl(fe statement of profit and loss (either in other 
comprehensive income or In equity), Deferred tax items a re recognised In correlation to the underlying transaction either In OCI or 
directly in equity. 

p Investments in subsidiaries, .issociates and joint ventures 

Investments in subsidiaries. associates and joint ventures are accounted for at cost. 

q Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipments and Intangible Assets 

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amovnts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine 
whether there is any indication tho1t those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such Indication exists, the recoverable 
amount of the asset Is estimated In order to determine the extent of the Impairment loss (if any). When It is not possible to est imate 
the recoverable amount of .in individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash•generating unit to which 
the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be Identified, corporate assets are also allocated to 
individual cash-generating units. or otherwise they are alloc:,ted to th@ smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable 
and consistent allocation basis can be identified. 

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal .ind value In use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future 
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the t ime 
value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash f lows have not been adjusted. 

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) Is estimated to be less than Its carrying amount. the carrying amount of 
the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An Impairment loss Is recognised Immediately In the 
statement of profit or loss. 

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is increased to the 
revised estimate of Its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would 
have been determined had no imp.ii rment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) In prior years. A revers.ii of an 
Impairment loss Is recogn ised Immediately in profit or loss. 

r Provisions, Contingent Lalbllltles e- Contingent Assets 

Provisions are recognised for when the Company has at present. legal or contractual obligation as a result of past events, only if it is 
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic outgo or loss will be required and if the amount involved can be measvred 
reliab ly. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre•tax rate that reflects. when 
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of t ime is 
recognised as a finance cost. 

Contingent liabil ities may arise from litigation, taxation and other claims against the Company. Where It Is man.igement's assessment 
that the outcome Is uncertain or cannot be reliably Quantified, the claims are disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the likelihood of 
an adverse outcome Is remote such contingent liabilltles are disclosed In the notes but are not provided for In the financia l statements. 
Although there can be no assurance regarding the final outcome of the legal proceedings, the Company does not expect them to have 
a materially adverse Impact on the Company's financial position. 

Contingent assets are not recognised In the financial statements. the nature of such assets and an estimate of its financial effect are 
disclosed in notes to the financial statements. 



AOANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Adanl Gas Limited) 

Notas to Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements as at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

s Exceptional Items 

Exceptional items are generally non-recurring Items of income and expense within profit or loss f rom ordinary activities, which are of 
such size, nature or incidence that their disclosure is relevant to explain the performance of the Company for the year. 

3 Recent Pronouncement 

On June 18. 2021, MCA through a notification notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2021. The 
notification has made amendments to various Ind AS. Some of the key amendments are: 

i) Ind AS 116 - COVI0•19•Retated Rent Concessions 
The economic challenges presented by the COVID-19 pandemic have persisted longer than anticipated, and therefore the praotlcal 
expedient relating to rent concessions arising as a consequence of COVID-19 has been modified. Accordingly, lessees are now 
exempted from assessing whether a COVID·19-related rent concession Is a lease modification, if the reduction in lease payments 
affects only payments orlglnelly due on or before June 30, 2022. Earlier the practical expedient was allowed only for lease payments 
C361 originally due on or before June 30, 2021. A lessee should apply the amendments for annual reporting periods beginning on or 
after April 1, 2021, The Company does not expect any impact on Its financial statements due to this amendment, 

ii) Amendments to Ind AS consequential to Conceptual Framework under Ind AS 
The amendments relating to Ind AS 102, Share-based Payment: Ind AS 103, Business Combinations: Ind AS 106, Exploration for and 
Evaluation of Mineral Resources; Ind AS 114, Regulatory Deferral Accounts; Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements: Ind AS 8, 
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors: Ind AS 34, Interim Financial Reporting; Ind AS 37, Provisions, 
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; Ind AS 38, Intangible Assets, are consequential due to changes in the Conceptual 
Framework under Ind AS, made in August 2020, The revised Conceptual Framework Introduced some new concepts and clarifications 
along with revision in definitions and changes In recognition criteria of assets and liabilities under Ind AS. The Company does not 
expect the consequential amendments to have any significant impact In its financial statements. 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LI MITED 
( fcuml>tly known as Adanl Gas Li.mlted) 

Notes to Conden.sed Standalone Interim Financial Statements a,s at and for the period ende(I: on 30th September, 2021 

3 PROPERTY, PLANT 8 EQUIPMENTS. INTANGIBLE ASSiETS and RIGHT OF USE ASSETS 

Pro~ty. Pla:nt & Equipments 

PARTICULARS Freehold Leasie'hof.d Office Pla.nt 8' 
La.nd I Land 8uilding 

Equipmen ts 
Computer Vehlc les Furn iture 

' M achinery Total 
I 

1 Year Ended 31st t4ar ct,. 2021 

Gross Car,yln g Value 

Opeflin,g Gross Carf)'ing Amount 43.82 I 61.78 5.27 10.35 0.23 9.31 1,239.49 1,370.25 
A.c!'dltion d'uring th e Year 14.12 24.66 0.46 3.46 - 0.02 179.06 221.78 
De<:tuctioo during tne Year - 0.30 0.04 0.72 0.10 1.16 I 

Transfer - - - - -
Closing Gross Car,yl ng Valu e 57.94 - 86,44 5.73 1'3.51 0.1'9 8.61 1 1,418.45 1,590.8 7 

Accu:mulat ed Oepre.clation, 

Opening A~,cumu.lated Dep, eciation 5.54 3.73 4.86 0 .19 7.12 250 .6 1 212.05 
Oepre-cia,tJon du,lng the year 1.34 0 .75 2.46 0.02 0.71 50.9 1 56.19 
~uttion during the Year - 0.3-0 0.03 o.n 0 .06 1.11 
Tran$fer 

- I 
Closing Accumulated Dep1ect.i lilon - - ti .88 4 ,4 8 7.02 0 .18 7.11 301,46 327,13 i 

I Net Car,yfng Amaunt 5 7.94 - 79.56 f..25 6.49 0 .01 ,s o 1,116.99 1.,263.74 

Period· Endecl 30th Septe.mll«, 202'1 

Gross Car,yin.g Value 

Openlng Gross Garf)'ln g Amolll1t 57.94 86.44 5J3 13.51 0.19 8.61 1,418.45 1590.87 
Addit ion du ring the Ye~r 5.96 3.25 0 .67 2.02 - - l 43.S1 155.41 
Deduction during the Yea.r . - - 0 .09 . 0.09, 
ClosEng Gross Carryi,ng Value 63.90 - 89 .. 69 5 .40 15 .. 44 0 .19 8.61 1,561.96 :1 1,746.19 , 

Accumulated Oeprecla.tion 

Opening Accumulate<:! Depr eclation 6.88 4.48 7.02 O. t8 ' 7.11 301.46 327.13 
Depreciation, du, ing the year 0.9·2 0 .36 1.39 - 0.23 32.20 35.10 
D<!ductlon du ring the Year . 0 .08 - - 0.08 
Closi ng, Accumulat ed Dap, ·eciatl on 7.80 ; 4 .84 8 .33 0.18 7.34 , 33-3 .66 362.15 

I N·et Car, yi.ng Ama\Jnl 63 .. 90 - 81,89 1.56, 7.11 0 .. 01 1.27 '1,228.30 1,384,.04 

Intangible Assets Right Gf Use Le.isei Assets 

Comput er Rlg~t of 

.Sofl:Wllre 
Use of Total Land SUllding Compu·tAir To:tal 
Land 

I 

15.,88 - 15.88 65.41 4,,81 1.43 : n .6s 
5.90 - 5.90 15.21 2.69 : - 1'7.90 

- - I 
• I -

- . I - -
21.78 - 21.78 80.62 7.5 0 1.43 89.55 1 

B.38 11 8.38 3.83 0.91 0 .0B 4 .. 82 

3.23 3,23 I 3.12 1.42 0 .29 4.83 
. - I -
. I . -

11'.61 . 11.61 6.95 2.33 0 . .37 ' 9 .. 65 I 
10 .17 - 10.17 73.67 5.17 1.06 , 79-.901 

! 

21.78 21.78 B0.62 7.50 1.43 ,89.55 

0.59 - 0.59 2.97 1.52 - 4.49 

- 0 .04 1,3<(/ I - 1.38 

2 2.37 22,3'7 83.5.5 7.,67 ?.43 92.65 I 

11.61 11.61 6.95 2.33 0.37 9.65 

1.84 1.B4 1.90 0.88 I 0.14 2.92 

0 .04 1.34 t.38 

13A5 13.45 8.81j' 1.86 0.51 11.18 I 
8.92 8 .92 74.74 s.0, 0 ,9 2 81,471 

I: 



AOANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(form~ly known as Adanl Ga~ Limited) 

Notes to Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements as at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

4 Capital Work-In-progress 

Capita l work In Progress 
Total 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

887,89 
887.89 

~ in Crores) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 
696.48 
696,48 

Notos: Includes expenditure directly o1ttributable to construction period of r 1:37,70 Crores (31st March, 2021 : t 106.96 Crores) and capital 
Inventory oft 356.96 Crores ( 31st Mo1rch, 2021 : ~ 299,38 Crores) 

5 Non• Current Investments 

Unquoted Equity Shares 

In Equity Shares of Joint Venture measured at Cost (fully paid) 
56,14,90,000 Shares (P,Y. : 43,22,50,000 Shares) oft 10 
each of Indian 0 11-Aclani Gas Private Limited 
In Equity Shares of Company measured at FVTOCI (fully paid) 
36,93,750 Shares (P.Y. : 36,93.750 Shares) of~ 10 each of 
Indian Gas Exchange Limited 

Aggregate value of unquoted investments 

6 Other Non • Current Financial Assets 
(Unsecured, considered good) 
Security Deposits 
Balances held as Margin Money 
Fixed Deposits (original maturity more than twelve months) 

Note: Balances held as Margin Money is against credit facilities, 

7 Income Tax Assets (Net) 

Advance Payment of Income Tax (net of provisions) 

8 Other Non • Current Assets 

Capital advances 
Balance with Government Authorities 

9 Inventories 
(At lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value) 
Stock of Natural Gas 
Inventory work-in-Progress 
Stores and spares 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

561.49 

3.69 

565.1 !;! 
565.18 

As at 
30th Se(!tember, 2021 

34.12 
315,03 
40.00 

389.15 

As at 
3Qth Sei:1tember1 igi1 

12,12 
12.12 

As at 
30th Seetember, 2021 

89,99 
13.34 

103.33 

As aE 
30th September, 2021 

2.77 
12.14 
56,52 
71.43 

{!_ in crores) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 

432.25 

3.69 

~~5.94 
435.94 

{!_ in Crores) 
As at 

31st Mar~h, 2021 
40,72 

315.10 
4 0.00 

395.82 

{! in Crores) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 
11.05 
11.05 

{! in Croresl 
As at 

31st March, 2_021 
66.95 
13.40 
80.35 

{!_ In Crores) 
AS at 

31st March, 2021 
2.05 

49.96 
52.01 

t 



AOANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(fotmorly known as Adanl Gas Limited) 

Notes to Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements as at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

10 Trade Recelvables 

Unsecured, considered good 
Unsecured, credit impaired 

Allowances for Expected Credit Losses 
Total 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

124.57 
1,20 

125.77 
(1.20) 

124.57 

~ In crores) 
(' in Crores) 

Asat 
31st March, 2021 

103.68 
0.45 

104.13 
(0.45) 

103.68 
Note: The Company considers for Impairment on its recelvables from customers. The risk of recovery Is reduced to the extent 

of security deposits already collected and held as co llaterals, 

11 Cash and Cash equivalents 

Balances with banks 
In current accounts 

12 Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalonts 

Balances held as Margin Money 
Fixed Deposits (with original maturity for more than three months) 
Earmarked balances in unclalmed dividend accounts 

13 Current Loans 
(Unsecured, considered good) 
Loan to employees 

14 Other Current Financial Assets 
(Unsecured, considered good) 
Interest accrued but not due on deposits 
Cont ract Asset - Unbilled Receivable 
Other Receivables 

15 Other Current Assets 

Advance for supply of goods or services 
Balances with Government authorities 
Prepaid Expenses 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

As at 
~0th September, 2Qi:1 

28.86 
28.B6 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

0.94 
0.03 
0.03 
1,00 

As at 
30th Sel!tem!ler, 2021 

0 .21 
0.21 

As at 
30th Sel!tem~er, 2021 

5.04 
16.18 
6.47 

27.69 

As at 
30th Seet~mber, 2021 

1.71 
5.28 

20,06 
27.05 

{!_ in Crores} 
As at 

31st March, 2Q21 

10.23 
10.23 

~ in Crores) 
As at 

31st Ma[~h, 2021 
0.58 
0.03 
0.03 
0.64 

~ in Crores) 
As at 

31st Maret,, 2021 
0.20 
0.20 

~ In Crores} 
As at 

31st Margb, 2021 
4.64 

16.93 
9.35 

30.92 

~ in Crores) 
As at 

31~t March, 2021 
6.24 
3.22 
16.17 

25.63 

I' 

... 
~ 



AOANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(fotm¢rly known as Adan! Gas Limited) 

Notes to Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements as at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

16 Equity Share Capital 

Authorised Share Capital 
5,09,95,00,000 (P.Y. • 5,09,95,00,000) equity shares of~ 1/· each 

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up equity shares 
1,09,98,10,083 (P.Y, -1,09,98,10,083) Fully paid up Equity shares of 
{ 1/- each 

Total 

Total 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

509.95 

509,95 

109,98 

109.98 

(! In Crores) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 

509,95 

S09.95 

109,98 

109.98 

a. Reconciliation of the stiares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 

Equity Shares 

At the beginning of the year 
Issued during the year 
Outstanding at the end of the year 

b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares 

As at 30th September, 2021 
No. of Shares (t in Crores) 
1,099,810,083 109,98 

1,099,810,083 109.98 

As at 31st March, 2021 
No. of Shares ({ in Crores) 

1,099,810 ,083 109.98 

1,099,810 ,083 109,98 

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value oft 1 per share. Each holder of equity shares Is entitled to one 
vote per share. In t he event of liquidation of the Company the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining 
assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The dist ribution will be In proportion to the number of equity 
shares held by the share holders, The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors if any, Is subject to the approval of shareholders 
in the ensuring Annual General Meeting, except in case of Interim dividend. 

c. Details of shareholders holding more than 5¾ stiares in the Company 

Particulars 

Equity shares of ~ 1 each fully paid 
Shri Gautam S. Adanl/Shri Rajesh S. Adani (on 
behalf S. B. Adanl Family Trust) 
Total Holdings SAS 

As at 30th September, 2021 
No. Shares % holding 

402,294,988 

411,331,740 

in 
the class 

36.58% 

37.40% 

As at 31st March, 2021 
No, Shares ¾ holding in 

402,294,988 

411,331,740 

the class 

36.58% 

37.40% 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Adani Go~ Limit ed) 

Notes to Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements as at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

17 Other Equity 

(A) Capital Reserve 
Balance as at t he beginning/end of the year 

(B) Retained Earnings 
Opening Balance 
Add: Profit for the period 
Add: Other Comprehensive lncome/(Loss) 
Less: Dividend on Equity Shares 
Less: Tax on Dividend 

N3tYC9 ?Od purpose of each C9$@rv;e _: 

a) Capital Reserve 

Total 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

146.21 
146.21 

1,696.23 
297.29 

0.10 
(27.50) 

1,966.13 
2,112.34 

(! in Crorcs) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 

146.21 
146.21 

1,224.13 
471.95 

0.15 

1 696.23 
1,842.44 

The capital reserve was created as per Composite scheme of arrangement among Adani Gas Holding Limited and Adanl Gas 
limited and Adani Enterprise Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors under section 230 to 232 of the Companies 
Act. 2013 approved by National Company Law Tribunal ("NCL r) Bench at Ahmed a bad vide Its order dated 3rd August, 2018. 
Hence. the same is not considered as a f ree reserve for the purpose of distribution of dividends. 

b) Retained Earning$ 

The portion of profits not dist ributed among the shareholders are termed as retained earnings (free reserves). The Company may 
utilize the retained earnings for making Investments for future growth and expansion plans, for the purpose of generating higher 
returns for the sharehOlders, for distributing dividend and bonus or for any other purpose, as approved by the Board of Directors of 
the Company. 

18 Non - Current Borrowings 

Secured borrowings 
Term Loans f rom Benks 

Unsecured borrowings 
10% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Share 

Total 

As at 
30th September. 2021 

269.13 

269 ,13 

~ in Crores) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 

307.88 

0,05 

307.93 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known H Ad,mi Gas Llmltl!d) 

Notes to Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements as at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

19 Non• Current Lease liabilities 

Lease Llabllltles 

20 Other Non • Current Financial llabllltles 

Retention Money 

21 Non • Current Provisions 

Provision for Employee Benefits 
Provision For compensated absences 

22 Deferred Tax llablllties (net) 

Deferred Tax llabllltles 
Property, Plant 8- Equipment and Other Intangible assets 
Gross Deferred Tax Llablllties 

Deferred Tax Assets 
Employee Benefit Liability 
Allowance for credi t losses 
Lease Liability net of Le1:1se Assets 
Others 
Gross Deferred Tax Assets 

Net Deferred Tax Liabilities 

23 Current Borrowings 

Secured Borrowings 
Term Loans 
Trade Credits i=rom Banks 
Bank Overdraft Facilities 
Current maturities of non current borrowings 

24 Current Lease Uabilites 

Lease Liabilities 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

40.00 
40.00 

Asaf 
30th September, 2021 

3.66 
3.66 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

5.25 
5.25 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

As at 

137.33 
137.33 

3.59 
0.21 

10.68 
2.50 

16,98 

120.35 

30 th September, 2021 

As at 

150.00 
117.85 
25.40 
67.54 

360.79 

30th September, 2021 

4.00 

4.00 

~ in Crores) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 
37.47 
37,47 

{! In Crores} 
As at 

31st March, 2021 

1.12 

Ji12 

!! in Crores) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 

4.58 
4.SB 

~ in Crores) 
As af 

31st March, 2021 

127.38 
127.38 

3.36 
0 .11 

10.28 
3.14 

16.89 

110.49 

~ in Crores) 
Asat 

31st March, 2021 

44.85 
77.91 
57.59 

180.35 

~ In Crores) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 

3.37 

3.37 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(form~rly known 1$ Ad,mi Gas Llmlt~d) 

Notes to condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements as at and f or the period ended on 30 t h September, 2021 

~ In Crorcs) 
25 Trade Payables As at As at 

30th September. 2021 31st Marcti, 2021 
Trade Payables 

i. Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 2.21 5.88 
ii. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and smllll enterprises _ ___ _ _ 1.:,5..:.8""'.3_4 ___ _ _ _ _ 1.:c0::.;9:.c·..:.6_4_ 

Total 160.55 115.52 

26 Other Current Financial Liabllltles 

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 
Unclaimed Dividend 
Security Deposit from Customers 
Security Deposit from Contractors 
Other payables 

• Retention money payable 
• Capital Creditors 

27 Other Current Liabilities 

Revenue received in advance 
Contract Liability - Advances from Customers 

Statutory Liabllltles 

28 Current Provisions 

Provision for Employee Benefits 
Provision for Gratuity 
Provision for compensated absences 

29 Current Tax l.iabllltles (net) 

Provision for Tax (net of advance tax and tax deducted at source) 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

As at 
30th Se11~em!;!ir, 2021 

6.87 
0.03 

376.04 
0 .54 

56.40 
51.76 

491.64 

As at 
30th September. 2021 

0.07 
29.63 
29.70 

As at 
30th Se11tember, 2021 

4.23 
1.55 
5.78 

As at 
30th Septem!;!er. 2021 

25.23 
25.23 

(t in Croresl 
As at 

31st Mari;;[!, 2021 

2.26 
0.03 

352.80 
0.64 

47.79 
80.82 

4 84.34 

~ In Crores) 
Asat 

31st March. 2021 

0.22 
17.98 

18.20 

~ in Crores) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 

5.10 
1.36 
6.46 

~ in Crores) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 



AOANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known ~$ Adani Gas Limited) 

Notes to Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements as at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

30 Revenue from Operations 

31 

Revenue from Contract with Customers 
Sale of Goods 

CNG Sales 
PNG Sales 

Sale of Services 
Connection Income 
Transportation Income 

Other Operating Revenues 

Other Income 

Interest Income 
Inter Corporate Loans 
Bank Deposits 
Others 

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain 
Net Gain on Sale of Current Investments 
Net Gain on Sale of Property, plant and equipment 
Uabllltles no longer required written back 
Sale of Stores and Spares 
Corporate Guarantee Income 
Other non-operating income 

32 Cost of Natural Gas and Traded Items 

Cost or Natural Gas 

33 Changes in Inventories 

Opening Stock of Finished Goods/ Stock in Trade 
Less: Closing Stock of Finished Goods/ Stock In Trade 

34 Employee Benefits Expense 

Salaries. wages and Bonus 
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 
Staff Welfare Expenses 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

~ in Crores) 
For the period ended For the period ended 

30th September, 2021 30th September, 2020 

557.37 
638.55 

4.10 

9.05 
1,209.07 

269.61 
369,39 

1.77 
1.40 
5.56 

647,73 

(! In Crores) 
For tho period ended For the period ended 

30th September, 2021 30th September, 2020 

14.29 
0 .07 
0.01 
0 .10 

5.48 
0.60 
1.77 

0 .94 

23.2;$i 

For the period ended 
30th September, 2021 

542.67 
542.67 

For the period ended 
30th September, 2021 

2.05 
2.77 

For the period ended 
30tb September, 2021 

20.48 
1.35 
1.79 

23.62 

0 .63 
12.46 
0 .78 

0.45 

0.15 

1,77 
0.17 

16.41 

~ in Crores) 
For the period ended 

30th September, 2020 
233.90 
2} 3.90 

(! In Crores} 
For the period ended 

30th September, 2020 
0.97 
2.15 

(1 .18) 

{! in Crores) 
For the period ended 

30th September, 2020 

t 

23.09 
1.79 

0.90 
25.78 

~ y 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formorly known as Ad~nl G~s Limited) 

Notes to Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements as at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

{! In Crores} 
35 Finance costs For the period ended For the period ended 

30th Sei;1tember1 2oiJ 30th Sei;1tember, 202Q 
Interest on 

Term Loan 13,99 15.35 
Security Deposit 2.60 2.16 
Finance lease liabilities 1.59 0 ,64 
Others 4.36 0.08 

Other Borrowing Costs 
Sank and Other Finance Charges 1.44 0.78 

Total 23.98 19 .01 

{!_ in Crores) 
36 Other Expenses For the period ended For the period ended 

Consumption of stores and spare parts 
Job Work Charges 
Power and fuel 
Transportation Charges 
Foreign Exchange Loss 
Security Expenses 
Facilitation Fees 
Commission e, Brokerage 
Rent 
Repairs and Maintenance 

Plant and Machinery 
Buildings 

Others 
Insurance Expenses 
Rates and Taxes 
Fines B Penalties 
Legal and Pro fessional Expenses 
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses 
Advertisement and Business Promotion Expenses 
Office Expenses 
Communication e, IT Expenses 
Printing and Stationery Expenses 
Donations 
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 
Directors' Sit ting Fees 
Commission to Non Executive Directors 
Payment to Auditors 

Statutory Audit Fees 
Others 

Write-off for Doubtful Debt, Loans B Advances 
Allowances for Credit Losses 
M iscellaneous Expenses 

Total 

37 Exceptional Items 

S.Tax liability on gas connection income (refer note -a) 
Total 

Notos: 

30th Se11tember1 2021 
6.90 
8.38 

20.52 
24.10 

2.20 
1.06 
1.79 

11.20 

21.58 
0.35 
1.46 
0.70 
3.57 
0.10 

15.61 
1.30 
5.06 
0.53 
4,87 
0.27 
0.13 
5.13 
0.14 
0.24 

0.07 

0.02 
0.75 
0 .38 

J38.41 

For the period ended 
30 th Se11tember, 2021 

30th Se11tsimt1er, 2020 
5.31 
0.75 
9.42 
6.52 
0.01 
1.96 
0,18 
0.62 
1.53 

14.39 
0.23 
0.89 
0.63 
2.61 

11.49 
1.19 
1.70 

0.49 
3.55 
0,30 
0.05 
5.04 
0.10 
0.18 

0 .07 

0.02 
0.17 
0.22 

69.§2 

(! in Crores) 
For the period ended 

30t h Se11tember, 202.0 
9.99 
9.99 

a) ) During period ended on 30th September 2020, the Company received an order dated 28th August, 2020 from tl1e Hon"ble 
Supreme Court of India With respect to Service Tax liability on gas connection Income pertain ing to FY 2008-09. Pursuant to the 
order, the Company has recognized and paid Rs. 9.99 Crores towards Service Tax Liability Including interest and penalty thereon. 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Adanl Ga~ Limited) 

Notes to Condensed Standalone lntMlm Financial Statements as at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

38 Income Tax 

a. The major components or Income tax expense for the period ended 30th September, 2021 and 30th September, 2020 are: 

~ in Crores) 
Income Tax Expense : For the period ended For the period ended 

Current Tax: 
30th September, 2021 30th September, 2020 

Current Income Tax Charge 

Total (a) 
Oeferred Tax 
In respect of current year origination and reversal of temporary differences 

Total (b) 

91.43 
91 ,43 

9.83 
9.83 

55.16 
55.16 

7.83 
7,83 

Total (a+b) ----===~~= =--===== ~ ;;,;.;;,,_ 101.26 62.99 

39 Contingent Liabilltles and Commitments ( to the extent not provided for) : 

Partlcu!ars 

(i) Contingent Liabilities : 
a) Pending labour matters contested in various courts 
b) Cases pending in Consumer Forums 
c) Cases pending in MACT 
d) In respect of Service tax, Excise Duty and VAT 
e) In respect of Income Tax 
f) Special Civil Suits 
g) Property Tax 
h) Stamp Duty under Gujarat Stamp Act 
Total 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

0.99 
0.77 
0.10 

29,31 
2.68 
0.25 

11.69 
0.37 

46.16 

~ in Crores) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 

0.99 
0 .77 
0.10 

29.31 
2,68 
0.25 

11.69 
0.37 

46.16 

i) The Code on Social Security, 2020 ('Code') relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benef its 
received Presidential assent In September 2020. However, the date on which the Code will come Into effect has not been not ified 
and the final rules/interpretation have not yet been Issued. The Company will assess the Impact of the Code when it comes Into 
effect and will record any related impact In the period the Code becomes effective. 

j) Gas suppliers have submitted a claim of ~ 70.92 Crores pertaining to ear!ler years (FY 2013•14 to FY 2019-20) for use of 
allocated gas for other than specified purpose. The Company has ref uted this clairn contending that there is a gross error In actual 
domestic gas purchase and actual sales considered by the suppliers. The management ls of the view that the Company is not 
liable to pay any such claim, The Company has already taken up the matter with concerned entit ies/authorities to withdraw the 
claim, 

k) Haryana Shehri Vikas Pradhlkaran ("HSVP' ) has ra ised demand notes or~ 39.18 crores against plot of lands allotted by HSVP to 
the Company for CNG gas stations. Presently the Company does not have any basis of the computation of the claim. The Company 
ls regularly paying al l the lease rentals and has made a requisite provision on the basis of the allotment letter. The Company Is of 
the opin ion that, as remaining amount Is not clear and ascertainable and is beyond the terms of allotment letters, hence not 
provided in the books, 

I) OMCs namely IOCL, HPCL and BPCL vide letters datet;I October 26, 2020. November 20,2020, December 15,2020. December 
16,2020 and March 15,2021 have communicated their proposal on the revision of trade discount they wish to make applicable to 
various geographies of the Company as per the recommendation of the aforesaid study they had undertaken through a thi rd 
party. The Company had suitably taken up with the OMCs and replied vlde let ters dated February 25, 2021 and March 05, 2021. 
that any revision in the t rade discount must be mutually discussed and agreed between OMCs and the Company. The issue Is 
pending Further discussions wi th the OMCs. As the Issue is applicable to the CGD entitles at large, the Company Is hopeful of 
arriving at amicable resolution of the subject Issue and as such the quanti fication of any additional liabil ity is not ascertainable at 

(ii) Commitments : 
a) Estimated amount of contract on capital account to be executed 
b) Corporate Guarantee on behalf of JV Company 

Notes: 

622.02 
3,533.46 
4,155.48 

a) Interest on the above contingencies is not included In the above amounts wherever not ascertainable. 
b) Management Is not expect ing any future cash outflow with respect to above litigations, 

631.24 
3,533.46 
4,164.70 



AOANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly 1<nown as Adani Gas Limited) 

Notes to CondM&ed Standalone Interim Financial Statements as at .ind for the poriod ended on 30th September, 2021 

40 Expenses O!rectly Attributable To Con~tructlon Period 

The following expenses which are specifically attributable to construction of project are Included In Capital Work-in-Progrnss (CWIP) ; 

Particulars 

Opening 81:!lilnces 
Employee Benefits Expense 
Finence Cost 
Operating and Other Expenses 
Project Expenses 

Less; 

Project Write Off 
Cs!pitalisatlons 
Closing Balances 

41 Fim111clal Instruments and Risk Review ; 

A) Accounting Ch1Hlfl0;ition and Fair Value Hierarchy 

Financial Assets and Ll:»bilities 

As at 
30th September, ?021 

106.96 
18.54 
4.88 

23.02 
3.07 

156.47 

18.77 
137,70 

('f In crores 
A~ at 

31st March, 2021 
61.66 
31.95 

6.67 
27.97 
2.96 

131.21 

2.98 
21.27 

106.96 

TI1e Company's principal financial assets include loans end trade receivables. cash and cash equMIlents .ind other receivables. The Company's 
principal financiel li.ibilitles comprise of borrowings, provisions, t rade and other payables. The main purpose of these fln11ncI11I l iabilities is to 
rlnance the Cornpany's operations !Ind projects, 

Fair Value Hiersrc:hy 

The fair value hierarchy Is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that arc either observable or unobservable 
and consists of the following three levels: 

Level-1 : Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets for identical esser.s or liabilities. 

Level-2 : Inputs are other than quoted prices Included within Level-1 that are observable for the asset or ll11bll ity, either directly (I.e. as prices) or 
indirectly (I.e. derived f rorn prices). 

L@vel-3 : Inputs are not based on observable market data (unobservable inp1,1ts), Fair values are determined in whole or In part using ;i valuotion 
model based on the ass1,1mptlons that are neit her supported by prices from observable current market transactions In the same instrument nor 
are they b.ised on available market data. 

The following tables summarises c.irrying amounts of financial instruments by their categories and their levels In fair v;ilue hierarchy for each 
period end presented. 

As at 30th September, 2021 

Particulars 

Fln11n0i:1I Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Other Bank balances 
Investments 

Trade Receivables 
Loans 
Other Financial Assets 

Flnancl.ll Liabilities 
Borrowings 
Lease Llablllty 
irade Payables 
Other Financial Llablllties 

Refer Note 

11 
12 
5 

10 
13 

6. 14 
TOtill 

18,23 
19, 24 

2S 
20,26 
Total 

Fair Value through OCI 
(LeveI•2) 

3.69 

3,69 

Amortised cost 

28.86 
1.00 

124.57 
0.21 

416.84 
571.48 

629.92 
44.00 

160.55 
495.30 

1,329.77 

~ in crores) 

Total 

28 .86 
1.00 
3.69 

124.57 
0.21 

416.84 
575.17 

629.92 
44.00 

160.55 
495.30 

1,329.77 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known a; Adani Oas Limited) 

Notes to Condensed Standelono Interim Financlel Statements as at and f or tl'lo period ended on 30tl'I September, 2021 

A, at 31st March, 2021 : 

Particulars 

Financial AS$Ct s 

Cash and cash equivalents 
OtMr Bank bal;inces 
Investments 
Trade Receivables 
Loans 
Other Financial Assets 

Financial Liabilit ies 
Borrowings 
Lease Liability 
Trade Payables 
Ocher Financial Liabilities 

Noto: : 

Refer Noto 

11 

12 
5 

10 
13 

6. 14 
Total 

1B, 23 
19,24 

25 
20,26 
Total 

(11) Investments exclude Investment In Joint Venture. 

F:iir Value througl'I OCI 
(Level•Z) 

3.69 

3.69 

Amortised cost 

10,23 
0.64 

103.68 
0.20 

426.74 
541.49 

488.28 
40.84 
115,52 

485.46 
1,130.10 

in Crores) 

Total 

10.23 
0.64 
3,69 

103.68 
0.20 

426.74 
54 5.18 

488.28 
40.84 
115.52 

485.46 
1,130.10 

(b) Carrying amounts of current financial assets and ill!bllities as at the end of the each period presented approximate the fair value because of 
their short term nature. Difference between carrying amounts and fair values of other non-current financial assets and liabllltles subsequently 
measured at emortised cost Is not significant In oach of the year pre.sented. 

B) Financial Instruments and Financial Risk Review 

In the ordinary courso of business. the Comptiny is mainly exposed to risks resulting from interest rate movements, exchange rate fluctuation 
colloctively referred as MarKet Risk, Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk &nd other price risks such as equity price risk. The Company's senior management 
ovorsees the management of these risks, 

The Company's risk management activities aro subject to the management direction and control under the framework of Risk Management 
Policy as approved by the Board of Oirectors of the Company, The Management ensures appropriate risk governance framework for the Comp11ny 
through appropriate policies and procedures and that risks are Identified. measurnd and man.iged in accordance with the Company's policies and 
risk objectives .. t he Company is mainly exposed to risks resulting from interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk, 

i) Market rlik 
Market risk is t he rlsK that the fair value of future cash trows of a financial Instrument will fluctuate because of chi'.lnges in markot prices. Market 
risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk. currency risk, price risk. 

a) Interest rate rl$k 
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or ruture cash flows or a financial instrument will fluctuate bocause of changes In market interest 
rates. The Company Is exposed to ch;;,nges In Interest rates due to Its financing, investing and cash manegoment act ivities. The risks arising from 
interest rate movements arise from borrowings with variable Interest rates. The Company manages Its Interest rate risk by having a balanced 
portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings, 

The Company's risk management activities are subject to the management, direction and control of Central Treasury Team of the Adani Group 
under the f ramework of Risk Management Policy for Interest rate risk. The Group's central treasury team ensures appropriate rtnancial risk 
governance framework for the Company through appropriate pollclos and procedures and that financial risks are identified. measured and 
mitigated in accordance with the Group's policies and risk object ives. 

For Company's total borrowings, the analysis is prepsred assuming the amount of the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period was 
outstanding tor the whole period however the perlodend balances are not necessarily representative of the average debt outstanding during the 
period. 

P:irticulars As st 
30th September, 2021 

A: ~t 
31st M arch, 2021 

Total Borrowings 629.92 488.23 

In case of r1uotuation in Interest rates by SO basis points and all other vari<1ble were held constant. the Company's profi t for the year would 
increase or decrease as follows 

Particulars 

Impact on profit before tax for the period 

For the period ended 
30th Sept ember, 2021 

3.15 

in Crores) 
For tho year ended 
31st March, 2021 

2.44 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known a& Adan! Gas Limited) 

Notes to Candeni.ed Stand3lone Interim Finaoc::lal Statements as at and far the period ended an 30th September, Z021 

b) Foreign Currency Risk 

Foreign Currency rlsl< Is t he risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a f inancis1I instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign 
exch;;nge rates, The Conipany is exposed to the effects of f luctuation In the prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on Its rIn11ncial position 
;ind cash flows. l!;xposure arises primarily due to exchange rate fluctuations between the functional currency and other currencies from th@ 
company's oper&tfng and financing activities. Since. the t ransactions In foreign currency are limited, the exposure to foreign currency risk Is 
minimal and hence no hedging Is optod. 

The details of foreign currency exposures not hedged by derivative instruments are as under:• 

Particulars 

Trade Payables 
Trade Payables 

Currency As .it 30th September, 2021 

USO 
EUR 

Forex 
8.446 

~ in Crore 
0.06 

As at 31st March, 2021 
Forex 

37,993 
132,660 

't in Crore 
0.28 
1.18 

For every 5% depreciation/ appreciation In the excMnge rate between the Indian Rupee and the Foreign Currency, would have afFected the 
Compeny's profit from Continuing Operation for the yeer es follows: 

Partieufi'lrs 

USO Sensivity 
EUR Sensivity 

c::) Price risk 

For the period onded 
30th September, 2021 

0.00 

~ In Croro: 
Far the period ended 

, 1st M.'lreh, 2021 

0 .01 

0.06 

Risk erisiog on account of fluctuations In price of natural gas Is mitigated by .ibillty to pass on the fh,ictuatlons In prices to customers over period 
of time. The Comp!lny monitors movements in the prices closely on regular besls. 

The Company's exposure to price risk In the Investment in mutual runos and classified In the b!llance sheet es fair value through profit or loss. 
Management monitors t he prices clos@ly to mitigate its impact on profit and cash flows. Since these investmants are insignificant. the exposure 
to equity price changes is minimal. 

The Company ha~ given corporate guarantees to fulfil the collateral requirements of the joint ventures compenl0s. fhe counterperties have an 
obligation to return the guarantees to th0 Company. There are no other significant terms and conditions associated with the use of guarantee. 

11) credit risk 

Credit risk rerers to t he risk that a counterparty or customer will default on Its contractual obligations result ing In a loss to the Company, 
f= inanclal Instruments that are subject to credit risk principally consist or Lonns, Tr.ide and Other Receivables. Cash & Cash Equivalents, 
Investments and Other Financial Assets. The carrying amounts of financial assets represent th@ maximum credit risk exposure. 

Credit risk encornp.isses both, the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration of risks, Crndlt 
risk Is controlled by analysing credit l imits and crodltworthiness of countllr parties on continuous basis with ;ipproprlate approval mechanism for 
sanction of credit l imits. Credit risk from balances with b;inks, financial Institutions and investments Is managed by t he Company's treasury team 
In accordance with the Company's risk management policy, Cash and cash equivalents and Bank deposits are placed with banks having good 
reputation, good past track record end high quality credit rating. 

Movement in e)(pec::ted erodit loss allowance on trade receivables 

Particufers 

Opening Balance of Credit Losses 
Ch.inges during the ye,.r 
Closing Balance of Credit Losses 

iii) Liquidity Rl:k 

As at 
30th September, 20 21 

0.45 
0 .75 
1.20 

Ct_ in Crores) 
As at 

31st March, 20Z1 
0.88 
(0.4'} 
0.45 

liquidity risk refers th,,. risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associ.ited w ith Its financial liabilities. TM 
Company monitors its risk or shortage of funds using c;;sh flow fo recasting models. These models oonsider the maturity of its f inancial 
Investments, committed funding and projected cash flows from operations. The Company's objective is to provide financial resources to meet its 
business objectives in a timely, cost effective and reliable manner and to man;ige its capital structure. A balance between continuity or fonding 
and rfe)(fbility is meintalned through the use of various types of borrowings. 
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Notes to Condensed Stand;1lone Interim Financial Statements es at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

Maturity profile of financial liabilities; 

The table below provides det;iils regarding contractual m;iturities of non-derivative fin;1ncial llabllltles at the reporting date based on contractual 
undiscounted payments, 

( 't in Crores) 
As at 30th September, 2021 Refer Note Loss than 1 1 to 5 year More th,111 5 Years Tatel 

year 
Borrowings 18, 23 361,1i 253,60 16.41 631, 12 
TradG Pay~llles 25 160.55 160.55 
Lease Liability 19, 24 6.44 23.33 52.31 82.08 
Other Non Current Financial Llabilltles 20 3.66 3.66 
Other Current Fin;incial Llabllltles 26 491.64 491.64 

( , In Crores) 
As at 31st March, 2021 Refer Note Less than 1 1 to 5 ye.ir More than 5 Years Tota! 

oar 
Borrowings 18, 23 180,66 287.87 21.09 489,62 
Trade Payabl0s 25 115.52 115,52 
I.ease Ll81lility 19, 24 5.80 21.29 S0.91 78.00 
Other Non Current Financial Li;ibilities 20 1,12 1.12 
Other Current Financi.il Li;1bilities 26 484.34 484.34 

Iv) c:ipital Management 

For the purpose of the Company's capital m,megement. capital Includes issued capital and all other equity reserves ,mributable to the equity 
shareholders of the Company, The primary objective of the Company when managing capital is to safeguard its ebility to continue as a going 
concern and to maintain an optimal capitel structure so as to m;,ximize shar8h0lder value. 

The Company sets the amount of cepital requlrod on the basis of annual business .inc;! long-term oper~tlng plans which Include cepitel and other 
strategic investments, 

Particulers 

Net debt (total debt less cash ~nd cash equivalents) (A) 
Tot<1i c<1pl tal (B) 
Total capltel and net debt C•(A+B) 
Gearing ratio (A/C) 

Note 

18, 23, 11 and 12 
16 and 17 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

600.06 
2.222.32 
2,822.38 

21% 

As at 
31st March, 2021 

477.41 
1,952.42 
2,429.83 

20% 

Management m9nitors the recum on capital. as well 11s the level of dividends to eq1,1ity sh<1reholders. In order to achieve this overall objective, the 
Company's capital management, amongst other rhlngs, aims to ensure that it meets f inancial covenants etteched to tne Interest-bearing loans 
llnd borrowings that define capital structure requirements, Breaches In meeting the financial covenants would permit the b.ink to immedlately 
call loans and borrowings. No chenges wern mi!lde in the objectives, policies or processes for m11naging capital during the period and year ended 
30th September, 2021 11nd 31st March. 2021 respectively, 

42 earning Per SMre (EPS) 

Pursuant to the Indian Accounting Stand8rd (Ind AS· 33) - earnings per Share, the disclosure is as under: 

Basic and Dilut ed EPS 
Net Profit after tex attributable to Equity Shllreholders 
Welght0d /Werage Number ot Equity Shares for basic and diluted EPS 
Nominal Value of equity sh~re 
Basic and Diluted EPS 

UOM 

~ In Crores) 
No 
r 
~ 

For the period ended 
30th September, 2021 

297.29 
1,099,810,083 

1 
2.70 

For the period e1ndod 
30th Septembe1r, 2020 

182.00 
1,099,810.08:3 

1.65 
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Notes to Conden,ed Stondalone Interim f'inancial Stotoments as et and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

43 Other Disclosure, 

a) The Hon'ble Apex Court on 28th September'21 has disposed of an appeal filed by the Company claiming deemed auth0rl2ation for Sanand, Bavla 
and Dholka (Outer Ahmedabad City) to lay and maintain a gas distribution network. The Compiiny is considering to .ipproach eppropriate 
authOrity for seeking suitable directions for the compliance of Hon't:Jle Supreme Court order and as such no financial Impact has been considered 
In these Financials Results. 

b) Security Deposit Include amount of f 2.09 Crore and Interest due thereon of? 2.30 Crore are outstanding for a substantial period of time. The 

o) The Company had signed a Definitive Agreement on 3rd November. 2020 for acquisit ion of 3 Geographical Areas namely Ludhiana, Jalandhar and 
Kutch (East). The matter Is currently sub•ludice and Is yet to be consummated. 

44 The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 4th May, 2021 propsed a fin.ii dividend or f 0.25 per equity share and the same was approved by 
the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held on 12th July, 2021. The amount was recognised as distribution to equity shareholders 
during the period ended 30 September, 2021. 

45 The Comp11ny h;is considered the impact of COVI019 as evident so far In this condensed flnanci<!I results. The Company will also continue to 
closely monitor any material changes to future economic conditions which necessitate any further modifications. 

46 Event$ occurring after tho B;'llance sheet Dote 
ThC! Company evaluates events and transactions that occur subseQuent to t he balance sheet date but prior to approval of the financial 
statements to determine the necessity for recognition nnd/or reporting or any of these events and transactions in the f inancial statements. As of 
13th December. 2021, there are no subsequent events to be recognized or reported that are not already disclosed. 

47 Approval of finenclol statement$ 
The financial statements were approved for Issue by the board of directors on 13th December. 2021. 
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Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Board of Directors of Adani Total Gas Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements 

Opinion 

(/4\ 

We have audited the accompanying condensed consolidated interim financial statements of Adani Tota] Gas 
Limited (formerly known as Adani Gas Limited) ("the Parent" or the "Company''), and its jointly controlled 
entity (the Parent Company and its jointly controlled entity together referred to as the "Group"), which comprise 
the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet as at September 30, 2021, the Condensed Consolidated Statement of 
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income) for the six months ended on that date, the Condensed 
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Condensed Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the 
six months ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information (hereinafter referred to as the "condensed consolidated interim financial statements"). 

1n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
condensed consolidated interim financial statements give a true and fair view in confonnity with the Indian 
Accounting Standard 34 ".Interim Financial Reporting" (''Ind AS 34") prescribed under section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the ''Act"), read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in Indfa, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at September 30, 2021, the 
consolidated profit and consolidated total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for tbe six 
months ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the condensed consolidated interim financial statements in accordance with the 
Standards on Auditing ("SA"s) specified under section 143 (10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those 
Standru·ds are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Condensed Consolidated 
Interim Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code 
of Eth~ics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAl") together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the condensed consolidated interim financial statements under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the ICAPs Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained 
by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the condensed consolidated interim 
financial statements. 

Management's Responsibilities for the Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements 

The Parent Company's Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of 
these condensed consolidated interim financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated 
financial position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated total comprehensive income, consolidated 
changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with Ind AS 34 and other accounting 
principles generally accepted in Indi.a. The respective Boards of Directors of the companies included in the Group 
are responsible for maintenance of the adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 
for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventin and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection 
and application of appropriate accounting polio· tJJn_a fJ1 ·udgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementation ~~'t'.,------ 4' Q. 

~ FRN ~ 
~ 1187Q7W / r;; 
* W100724 ; 
9 !f. 

Shah Dhandharla& Co. (Registration N,o. GU. 5) a Partnership Ftrm has been converted into 
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lndependent Auditor's Report on the Audit of the Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements 
(Continue) 

and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the respective interim 
financial statements that give a true and fair view and arc free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or en-or which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the condensed consolidated interim financial 
statements by the Directors of the Company, as aforesaid. 

In preparing the condensed consolidated interim financial statements, the respective Boards of Directors of the 
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the respective entities to continue as a 
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using tbe going concern basis of 
accounting unless the respective Boards of Directors either intend to liquidate their respective entities or to cease 
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The respective Boards of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for overseeing the 
financial reporting process of the respective entities. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the condensed consolidated interitn financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor' s 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these condensed 
consolidated interim financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the condensed consolidated interim financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. 

• Obtain an understand ing of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions 
that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude 
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor' s report to the related 
disclosures in the condensed consolidated 'nterim financial statements or, if such disclosures are 

1/. = inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our ,eh,rsi 's are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the 
date of our auditor's report. However Ri'tur"e vent ~ n conditions may cause the Group to cease to 

. . . ~( F r r-conturne as a gorng concern. j 111. 
11 
;\ J ) :;;; 
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Independent Auditor's Report on the Audit of the Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements 
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• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the condensed consolidated interim financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the condensed consolidated interim financial 
statements represent the underly i.ng transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the fi nancial information of the entities within the 
Group to express an opinion on the condensed consolidated interim financial statements. We are 
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of financial statements of such 
entities inc luded in the condensed consolidated interim financial statements of which we are independent 
auditors. For the other entity included in the condensed consolidated interim financial statements, which 
have been reviewed by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the fmancial 
infom1ation provided to us. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Company and such other entities included in the 
condensed consolidated interim financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among 
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Other Matters 

The accompanying condensed consolidated interim financial statements includes the Parent's share of Net Profit 
after tax of Rs. 3.41 Crores for the six month ended 30th September 202 1, in respect of Indian Oil-Adani Gas 
Private Limited, a jointly controlled entity whi.ch have been reviewed by other auditor, whose unaudited fo1ancial 
statements, other financial information and auditor's review report have been furnished to us by the Management. 
Our opinion on the condensed consolidated interim financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and 
disclosures included in respect of the jointly controlled entity is based solely on the review reports of the other 
auditor. 

O ur opinion on condensed consolidated interim financial statements is not modified in respect of the above 
matter. 

For SHAH DHANDBARJA & CO LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm~ istration No. 118707W/Wl00724 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 131

1, December, 2021 
Partner 
Membership No. 183083 
UDIN: .2.1\8~08:3.~'JE 1D3. , 

--- .......... 
Shah Dhandharia& Co. (Registration No. GUJ/All/1 02555) a Partnership Flrm has been converted into 
Shah Dhandharia& Co LLP (LLP Identification No. AAW-652 8) with effect from 9th Day of April, 2021 



AOANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Adanl G.1!. U mitcd) 

Condensed Consolidated Interim Balance Sheet as at 30th September, 2021 

Partlcul~rs 

ASSETS 
Non• Current Assets 
{a) Property, Plant af'\d EQuipment 
(b) Right of Use Assets 
{c) capit~I work•ln•Progress 
(d) Goor:Jwlll 
{C!) Other Intangible A$${!C$ 

{f) Investments accounteo usIn9 Equity metl'lOd 
(g) Financial Assets 

(I) Investment 
(ii) Other Financial Assets 

{1,) Income Tex Assets {net) 
{I) Other Non - Current Assets 

Current Assets 
(a) Inventories 
{b) Fin11nc1aI Assets 

(i) Trade Receivables 

Total Non • Current As•et-i; 

{ii) cash and C&Sh EQulvallUHS 
(Ii i) Bank balances other th.in (ii) above 
(iv) Loans 
(v) Other Financial Assets 

(c) Other Current Assets 

EQUITY ANO LIABILITIES 
Equity 
(a) Equity Share Capital 
(bl Ocher l:Qulcy 

L!~bil!tlc$ 
Non - Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

Total Current Assets 

Total Assets 

Total Equity 

Notes 

3 
3 
4 

3 
S(a) 

5 (b) 
6 
7 
8 

9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

(I) Borrowings 18 
(ii) Lease Liabilities 19 
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 20 

(b) Provisions 21 
(c) Deferred Tax LlaDlllcles (Nee) 22 

Total Non - Current Liabilities 
currant Li:,bilitics 
(-,) l"lnonclol Ll.,bllltles 

(i) Borrowings 2~ 
(ii) Leese Llabllltles 24 
(iii) Trade Payables 25 

I, Total outstanding dues of micro Md sm~II 
enterprises 
II. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
micro and small enterprises 

(Iv) Other f!lnanclel Liabilities 26 
(b) Other Current Liabilities 27 
(c) Provisions 28 
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (net) 29 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Tot;:,( Equity :ind Llllbliltles 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the fln;incla l statements. 

Asot 
30th Saptambar, 2 021 

1,384,04 
81.47 

887,89 
25.49 

8.92 
546.28 

3.69 
389.15 

12.12 
103.33 

3,442.38 

71.43 

124.57 
7.8,86 

1.00 
0.21 

27.69 
27.05 

280.81 

3,723.19 

109.98 
2,097.13 
2,207.11 

269.13 
40.00 

3,66 
S.25 

120.35 
438.39 

360 79 
4.00 

2.i, 

158.34 

491.64 
29.70 

5,78 
Z5,2;3 

1,077.69 

1,516.08 

3 723.19 

A~ per our attached report o; even dote 

For SHAH DHANOHARIA & CO LLP Far ~nd a~ behalf af the Boord 

ADANI TOTAL OAS LIMITED 

: 118707W/W100724 

(' In Crores) 

Asat 
31st M;')rch, 2021 

1,253,74 
79.90 

696.48 
25.49 
10.17 

413.64 

3.69 
395.82 

11.05 
80.35 

2,980.33 

52.01 

103.68 
10.2:s 
0.64 
0.20 

30.92 
25.63 

223.31 

3,203.64 

109.98 
1,823.83 
1,933.81 

307.93 
37.47 

1.12 
4.58 

110.49 
461,59 

180.35 
3.37 

5.88 

109,64 

484.34 
18,20 
6.46 

808.24 

1,269.83 

3 203.64 

JOSE,IGNACIO SANZ SAIZ 
Director 
DIN 0870$604 Membership No. 183083 

-
,~0· 

~ 1:~nclal Officer 

Pl.ice : Ahm@d~l>~d Place : Ahmoclabad 
Date : Uth Dcoembor, 2021 Pat~ : 13th December. 2021 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Ad1;111I GO$ Limited) 

Condensed Consolidated Interim Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 30th Sept ember, 2021 

Particulars Notes 
For the period ended 

30th September, 2021 

lncomo 
Revenue from Operations 
Other Income 

Total Income 

Expenses 

30 
31 

Cost of Natural Gas and Traded Items 32 
Changes In Inventories 33 
Excise Duty on Sale of Compressed Natural Gas 
Employee Benefits Expenses 34 
Finance Costs 35 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 3 
Other Expenses 36 

Total Expenses 

Profit/(Loss) for the period before Exceptional Items a. Tax 
Less: Exceptional Items 37 
Profit/(Loss) before tax 
Tax Expense: 3 8 

Current Tax 
Adjustment of earlier years 
Deferred Tax 

Total Tax Expenses 
Profit for the year before sharo of profit / (loss) 
from joint venture 

Share of profit/ (loss) f rom joint venture 
Profit/(Loss) for the year Total A 
Other Comprehensive Income 

Items that will be reclassified to Profit e, Loss 
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
(a) Remeasurement of defined benefit plan 

(b) Income tax relating to t hese Items 
Total Other Comprchonsive Income Total 8 

Total Comprehensive Income for the period 

Earnings Per Equity Share (EPS) 
(Face Value ? 1 Per Share) 
Basic and Diluted EPS m 

Tota! (A+B) 

42 

The accompanying not es are an integra l part of the financial statements. 
As per our attached report of even date 
For SHAH OHANOHARIA e. CO LLP 
Cha ered Accountants 
f=lrm glstratlon Numner : 118707W/W100724 

Membership No. 183083 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 13th December, 2021 

For and on beh;ilf of the bo;ird 
ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 

Director 

I 

· ur e Officer 

dZ 
Pia : Ahmedab.id 
Dat e : 13th December, 2021 

1.209.07 
23.26 

1-,232.33 

542.67 
(0.72) 

66.55 
23.62 
23.98 
39.27 

138.41 
8 33.78 

398.55 

398.55 

91.43 

9.83 
101,26 

297.29 

3.41 
300.70 

0 .13 
(0.03) 
0 .10 

300.80 

2.73 

in Crores 
For the period ended 

30th Scptomber, 2020 

647.73 
16.41 

664.14 

233.90 
(1.18) 

32.72 
25.78 
19.01 
29.31 
69.62 

409,16 

254,98 
9.99 

244.99 

55.16 

7.83 
62.99 

182.00 

(8.78) 
173.22 

(0.21) 
0.05 

(0 .16) 

173,06 

1.58 

JOSEHGNACIO SANZ SAIZ 

Director 
DIN 0$70!560<1 

i~ J-1_, -
PA ARIKH 

Chi nancial Off icer 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Adanl Gas Limited) 

Condensed Consolidated Interim Statement of changes in equity for the period ended 30th September, 2021 

A, Equity Share Capital 

Particulars 
Balance as at 1st April, 2020 
Changes in equity share capital during the period 
Balance as at 30th Sept, 2020 

Balance as at 1st April, 2021 
Changes in equity share capital during t he period 
Balance as at 30th September, 2021 

B. Other Equity 

Particulars 

Balance as at 1st April, 2020 

Adjustments 
Add : Profit for the period 
Other Comprehensive Income 
Remeasurement of defined benefit plan 

Balance_ as at 30th September, 2020 

Balance as at 1st April 2021 

Miustmcnts 
Add: Profit for the period 
Less: Dividends on equity shares 
Less: Tax on Dividend 
Other Comprehensive Income 
Remeasurement of defined benefit plan 

Balance as at 30th September, 2021 

As per our attached report of even date 

For SHAH DHANDHARIA & CO LLP 
Char ered Accountants 
Firm egistration Number : 118707W/W100724 

er 
Membership No. 183083 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 13th December, 2021 

No. of Shares ~ in Crores) 
1.09,98,10,083 109.98 

-
1,09,98,10,083 109.98 

1,09,98,10,083 109.98 
. . 

1,09,98, 10,083 109.98 

Reserve and Surplus 
Capital Reserve Reta ined Earnings 

146.21 

. 

. 
146.21 

146.21 

-
. 
-

. 
14 6.21 

For and on behalf of the Board 
ADAN! TOTAL GAS LIMITED 

" 
~~ 
y Secretary 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 13th December, 2021 

1,214.69 

173.22 

(0,16) 

1,387,75 

1.6n.62 

300.70 
(27.50) 

-

0.10 

1,950,92 

{S:: in Crorcs) 

Total 

1,360,90 

173.22 

(0, 16) 

1,533.96 

1,823.83 

300.70 
(27.50) 

. 

0.10 

2,097.13 

JOSE•IGNACIO SANZ SAIZ 
Director 
DIN 08705604 

?~~ 
Ct!1'Flnanclal Officer 

I 
i 
I 
I 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formorly known as Adani Gas Umltod) 

Condensed Consolidated Interim Statement of Cash Flow for the period ended 30th September, 2021 

rar ene penoo 

Particulars 
ended 

30th September, 

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net Profit bef ore Tax 398.55 

Adjustment for: 
Depreciation and amort isation expenses 39,27 
Finance Costs 23.98 
Interest Income (14.36) 
(Gain)/Loss from Sale of Current Investments (0.10) 
Allowance for Credit Losses 0.75 
Llabllltles No Longer Required (5.48) 
Write-off for Doubtful Debt. Loans e. Advances 0.02 
Amortization of ancillary cost of borrowing 0.16 

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 442.79 

Adjustment for: 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables (18.01) 
(lncrease)/Decrease In Inventories (19.42) 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Financial Assets 6.57 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Non Financial Assets (1.36) 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Trade Payables 53,86 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Provisions 0.12 
lncrease/(Decrease) In Other Financial Liabilities 5.23 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Other Non Financial Liabilities 11,50 

Cash Generated From Operations 481.28 
Direct Tax (Paid)/ Refund (67.27) 
Net Cash from I (used in) Operating Activities (A) 414,01 

B CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of Property, Plante. Equipment and Intangible (371.18) 
Assets (Including Capital Work in Progress and capital advances) 

Sale/ Disposal of Property, Plant e. Equipment/ lntaglble Assets 0 ,01 
Investment In Deposits (0.29) 
Interest received 13.96 
Purchase of Non Current Investments (129.24) 
Gain on sale of Current Investments 0.10 
Loans (given to) / received back from Related 

Net Cash from I (used In) Investing Activities (8) (486,64) 

C CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from Non - Current borrowings 
Repayment of Non - Current borrowings (29.01) 
Repayment of Lease Liabilities (3.35) 
Proceeds/ (Repayment) of Current Borrowings 170,49 
Finance Cost Paid (19.37) 
Dividend Paid (27.50) 
Net Cash from/ (used in ) Financing Activities (C) 91.26 

Net lncrease/(Decreasc) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 18.63 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 10.23 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 28 .86 

For tne perioo 
ended 

30th September, 

244,99 

29,31 
19,01 

(13.87) 
(0.45) 

0.17 
(0.15) 
0.02 
0.16 

279 .19 

(28.65) 
(1.07) 

(0,94) 
(2.44) 
25.10 
1.60 

10,15 
9,26 

29 2.20 
(45.96) 

246.24 

(187.20) 

(359,74) 
8.64 

(63.45) 
0.45 

304.22 
(297,08) 

75,00 
(26,61) 
(2.40) 

(21.48) 
(16.82) 

7.69 

(43.15) 
88.62 
45.47 



AOANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known ~s Adimi Gas Limited) 

Condensed Consolidated Interim Statement of Cash Flow for the period ended 30th September, 2021 

Notes to Cash flow Statement : 
1 Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Bali:lnce Sheet: 

~ In Crores) 
30th 30th 

Particulars September, September; 
2021 2020 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 28.86 :so.01 
Current Investments - 15.46 

28.86 45.47 

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' set out In Ind AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flow'. 

The accompanying notes i.lre an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our attached report of even date 

For SHAH DHANDHARIA 8- CO LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm egistration Number: 118707W/W700724 

. ~ 

Partner 
Membership No. 183083 

Place : Ahmedabad 

Date : 13th December, 2021 

For and on behalf of Board 
ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 

1-~-~ 
PRANAV V. ADANI 

s 
C ___ x,..e-c-utive Officer 

~~ 
co7 any Secretary 

Place : Ahmedabad 

Date : 13th December, 2021 

JOSE•IGNACIO SANZ SAIZ 
Director 
DIN 08705604 

f!~ JJ_.,{_,, 
P R G PARIKH 

1ef Financial Officer 



AOANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(forrnorly known as Adani Gas Limited) 

Notes to Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statcmants as at and f or the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

Corporate Informat ion 

Adani Total Gas l.imited ("ATGL" or "the Group") Is a public limited company domiciled in India and was Incorporated on 5th August, 
2005 under the Companies Act, 1956. having its reg istered office at "Adani Corporatls! House·. Shantigram, Near Vaishno Devi Circle, S. 
G. Highway, Khodlyar. Ahmedabad · 382 421. The name of the Company h1:1s changed from Adanl Gas Limited to "Adani Total Gas 
Limited· w.e.f. 1st January, 2021. Its shares are listed on BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. ATGL is engaged in 
City Gas Distribution ("CGD") business and supplies natural gas to domestic, commerci;,I, industrial and vehicle users. 

2 Significant accounting policies 

I) Statement Of Compliance 

These condensed consolidated interim f inancial statements (herein after "Financi;;il Statements") have been prepared in accordance 
with the lndi;in Accounting Standards (referred to as "Ind AS") 34 Interim Financial Reporting prescribed under section 133 of the 
Companies Act. 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to time. However. selected 
explanatory notes are included to explain events and transactions that are significant to an understanding of the changes In the 
Group's financial position and performance since the last annual financial statements, wherever applicable. 

Th@ Interim condensed financial statements do not include all t he information and mandatory disclosures required as per the 
applicable Indian Accounting Standards and Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013 for annual financial statements. and should be 
re1,1d in conjunction with the Group's annual financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021, The accounting 
policies followed in preparation of these Interim condensed financial statements are consistent, in all material respects. with those 
followed in the most recent annual financial statements of the Group. 

II) Basis of Preparat ion 

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost bi:lsis except for certain financial instruments that are measured 
at fair values at the end of each reporting period. as explained in the accounting policies. Fair value Is the price that would be received 
to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between the market participants at the measurement date. 

The financial statements are presented in INR except when otherwise stated. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest crore, 
unless otherwise indicated. 

c urrent e- Non-Current Classific;,tion 
Any asset or liability is classified as current If It satisfies any of the following conditions: 

I. The asset/liability is expected to be re;,l ised / settled In the Group's normal operating cycle: 
ii. The asset Is intended for sale or consumption: 
iii. The asset/liability is held primarily for the purpose of trading; 
iv. The asset/liability is expected to be realised/settled within twelve months after the reporting period; 
v. The asset is Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve monthS after 

the reporting period; 

vi. In case of liability, the Group does not have unconditional right to defer the settl@ment of the liability for at least twelve months after 
the reporting period. 

All other assets and llablllties are classified as non-current. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilltl@s are classified as non-current assets and liabiliti es respectively. 

For the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and llablllties. the Group has ascertained its normal operating cycle as 
twelve months. This is based on the nature of services and time between acquisition of assets or Inventories for processing and their 
realisation in cash and cash equivalents. 

Ill) Principles of Consolidation 

The condensed Consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and equity accounting of its 
investment In a Joint venture. 

Consolidated financial stoltements are prepared using uniform accounting policies For like tr.insact lons and other events in similar 
circumstances. If a member of the group uses accounting policies other than those adopted In the consolidated financial statements, 
appropriate adjustments are made to that group member's financial statements In preparing the consolidated financial statements to 
ensure conformity with the group's accounting policies. 

The financial statements of all the entitles used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting date as that of the 
parent company. 



AOANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(forml!rly known .'IS Adani Gas Limited) 

Notes to Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements 11s at and for the period ended on 30th September, :Z021 

Sr. 
No 

1 

The consolidated flnanoial statements have been prepared on the following basis. 

Joint Venture • Equity Accounting 

A joint venture is a Joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of 
the Joint arrangement. Joint control ls the contractually agreed sharing Of control of an arrangement. which exists only when decisions 
about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing cont rol. 

The results and assets and liablllties of joint venture am Incorporated in the consolidated financial statements using the equity method 
of accounting. Under the equity method, an Investment in a joint venture Is initially recognised at cost and adjusted thereafter to 
recognise the Group's share of post acquisition profits or losses and that of other comprehensive income of the joint venture, 
Distributions received from a joint venture reduce the carrying amount of the Investment. Unrealised gains and losses resulting f rom 
transactions between the Group and the joint venture are eliminated to the extent of the interest in the joint venture. 

After appl ication of the equity method, at each reporting date, the Group determines whether there is objective evidence that the 
Investment in the joint venture is impaired. If there exists such evidence. the Group determines extent of impairm@nt and then 
recognises the loss in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Upon loss of joint control over the joint venture, the Group measures and recognises any retained Investment sit its fair value, Any 
difference between the carrying amount of the joint venture and the fair value of the retained investment and proceeds from disposal 
is recognised In profit and loss. 

The company has Included its below joint venture In these consolidated financial statements 

country of Shareholding as at 
Name of Company/ Firm 

Incorporation Relationship 30th September 2021 ,1st March 2021 

lndianOil-Adan l Gas Private 
India Joint Venture 

50% byATGL 50% byATGL 
Limited 

IV) Use of Estimates and Judgments 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported Income and expenses 
during the year. The management t>elieves that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and 
reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and differences between the actual results and the estimates are 
recogn ised in the periods In which the result s are known / materialised. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an 
ongoing basis. 

Key sources of' estimation uncertainity 

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a 
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are 
describ@d below. Existing circumstances and assumptions at>out future developments may change due to market changes or 
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Group. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur. 

i) Useful Hfe and residual value otw.o.erty, plant and csiujpments and intangible ;m;ets: 

Determination of the estimated useful life of property. Plant and equipment ilnd intangible assets and the assessment as to which 
components or the cost may be capitalised. Useful life of these assets is based on the life prescribed In Schedule II to the Companies 
Act. 2013 or based on technical estimates. taking into account the nature of the asset, estimated usage, expected residual values and 
operating conditions of the asset. Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable/ arnortisable assets at each 
reporting date. based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncert.iinties in these estimates relate to technical and economic 
obsolescence that may change the utility of certain software, IT equipment and other plant and equipment. 

ii} Taxe:;; 

The Group's tax Jurisdiction is India, SlgniPicant judgements are involved in estimating budgeted profits for the purpose or paying 
advance tax. determining the provision for income taxes. including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions. 
Significant management judgement is also required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that ct1n be recognised, oased 
upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies, including estimates of 
temporary differences reversing on accovnt of available benefits from the Income Tax Act, 1961. 
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iii) Fair yptue measurement of f inancial instruments: 

In estimating the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities, the Group uses market observable data to the extent aval1ao1e, 
Where such Level 1 Inputs are not available, the Group establishes appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model. The 
inputs to these models am taken from observable markets where possible, but where this Is not feasible, a degree of judgment is 
required in establishing fair values, Judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility, Cha nges 
in assumptions aoout these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. 

M Recognit ion ilDO measurement of contingent l iablllth!WCovisions and unc.ertain tax posltlru:15; 

There are various legal, direct and indirect tax matters and other obligations including local and state levies, availing Input tax credits 
etc., which may Impact the Group, Evaluation of uncertain liabilities and contingent liabilit ies arising out of ;:ibove matters and 
recognition and measurement of other provisions are based on the assessment of the probability of an outflow of resources, and on 
past experience and circumstances known at the balance sheet date. The actual outflow ot resources at a future date may therefore 
vary from the figure Included in other provisions. 

II) Def ined benefit 0110s (Gratuity benefits): 

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity ot:>llgation are determined using actuarial valuations. 
An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These Include the 
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases ;:ind mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved In the valuation and its 
long-term nature, a defined benef it obligation Is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. Ali assumptions are reviewed at 
each reporting date. 

vi) Inventory measurement: 
The Group performs physical counts of above inventory on a periodic basis using internal / external experts to perform volumetric 
surveys and assessments, basis which the estimate of Quantity for these inventories Is determined. The variations noted between book 
records and physical quantities of above Inventories are evaluated and appropriately accounted in the books of accounts. 

vii) Recoverability of advances/ reccilvables: 

At each balance sheet date, based on discussions with the respective counter-parties and internal assessment of their credit 
worthiness, the management assesses the recoverability of outstanding receivables and advances. Such assessment requires 
significant management judgement based on f inancial position of the counter-parties, market Information and other relevant factors. 

viii) Impairment of Goodwill: 

Ind AS 36 requires that the Group assesses conditions that could cause an asset or a Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to become impaired 
and to test recoverability of potentially Impaired assets, These conditions Include changes resulting from market and economic 
environment, Including internal and external factors such as the Group's market capitall.:ation, significant changes In the Group's 
planned use of the assets or a significant adverse change In the expected prices. sates volumes or raw material cost. The identification 
of CGUs involves Judgment, including assessment of where active markets exist, and the level of Interdependency of cash inflows. In 
accordance with Ind AS 36, goodwill is reviewed at least annually for impairment. 

IV) S1,1mmary of Significant Accounting Policies 

a lnvcintories 

I) Inventories and Stores and Spares are valued at lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value (NRV). 

ii) Cost is determined on Weighted Average basis and comprises of costs of purchases, cost of conversion, all non-refundable duties e 
taxes and other costs incurred In bringing the inventories to their present location and condition, 

ill) Quantity of CNG in cascades and Natural Gas In pipelines are estimated on a volumetric basis and are valued on Weighted Average 
basis considering lower of cost or net realisable value. 

iv) Net Reallsaote Value is the estimated selllng price in the ordinary course ot business, less estimated cost of completion and estimated 
cost necessary to make th@ sale. Necessary adjustment for shortage / excess stock Is given based on the available evidence and past 
experience of the Group. 
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b Cash e cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents In the balance sheet comprise cash at banks ancl on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity 
of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes In value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, 
cash equivalents includes short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition, highly 
liquid Investments that are read ily convertible into known amounts of cash. 

c Revenue recognition 

Revenue f rom Operations 

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the 
consideration which the Group expects to receive in exchange for those products or services. Revenue Is measured based on the 
transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other incentives, If any, as per contracts with the customers. 
Revenue also excludes taxes collected f rom customers In Its capacity as agent. 
The Group considers recovery of excise duty flows to the Group on its liability and hence, forms part of the cost of production, 
irrespective of whether the goods are sold or not. Since the recovery of excise duty flows to the Group on Its own account, revenue 
includes excise duty, 

The accounting policy for the spccltlc revenue streams of the Group are summarised below: 
Revenue on sale of natural gas is recognized on transfer of title to customers at delivery point. Sales are billed bl-monthly to domestic 
customers anc:1 on fortnightly basis to commercial, non commercial and Industrial customers. Revenue on sale of Compressed Natural 
Gas (CNG) is recognized on sale of gas to customers from CNG stations. Gas Transportation Income is recognized in the same period in 
which the related volumes of gas are delivered to the customers, 

Other Incomes 
Interest income is recognised on effective interest rate taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable, Dividend 
income from Investments is recognised when the Group's right to receive payment Is established. 

Copt ract Balancci. 

Contract Assets 
A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the Group performs by 
transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is 
recognised for the earned consideration that Is conditional, 
In case of customers where meter reading dates for billing is not matching with reporting date, the gas sales between last meter 
reading date and reporting date has been accrued by the Group based on past average sales. The actual sales revenue may vary 
compared to accrued unbilled revenue so included In sale of natural gas, The same is recognised as contract asset and is disclosed as 
"Unbilled Revenue· under Other Current Financial Assets. 

Trade receivables 
A receivable represents the Group's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional I.e. only the p;issage of time is required 
before payment of consideration is du@, 

Contract Liability 
A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Group has received consideration (or an 
amount of consideration is due) from the customer. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Group performs obligations 
under the contr;,ct. The same Is disclosed as "Advance from Customers· under Other Current Liabilities. 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known a& Adani Gas Umltod} 

Notes to Condensed Consolidated Interim Fi11a11c:i11I Statements as at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

d Property, Plant 8' Equipments 

Recognition and measurement 

Property, Plant and Equipments are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation and Impairment losses 
and net of taxes (Cenvat and VAT credit wherever applicable). All direct cost attributable to respective assets ore capitalized to the 
assets. Ott,er indirect expenses are capitalized t o assets in proportion of the value of the assets. Borrowing cost relating to acquisition 
/ const ructi on of Property, Plant and Equipment which take sutlstantial period of time to get ready for Its Intended use are also 
Included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use. 

Spare parts or stores meeting the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment, either procured along with equipment or subsequently, 
are capitalized in the asset's corrying amount or recognized as separate asset. if appropriate. 

The Natura l Gas distribution systems for PNG connections are commissioned on commencement of supply of gas to the individual 
consumers. The CNG outlets are commissioned on commencement of sale of CNG to the customers. 

Subsequent measurement 

SubSequent expenditure related to an it em of Property, Plant and Equipment is added to Its book value only If It increases the f1,1t1,1re 
economic benefits from the existing asset beyond Its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing 
Property, Plant and Eq1,1lpments, including day•to-day repair and maintenance expencllt1,1re and cost of repl.icing parts. are charged to 
the profit and loss for the period dt.Jring which such expenses are Incurred, Cost of day to day service primarily include costs of labor, 
consumables and cost of small spare parts. 

Expenditure incurred during the period of construction including, all direct and indirect overheads, incidental and related to 
construction is carried forward and on completion, the costs are allocated to the respective assets. 

Depreciation 

Depreciation is provided using straight-line methOd as specified In Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Estimated useful life of 
assets are determined based on technical parameters/ assessments. Depreciation on assets acquired/ disposed off during the year Is 
provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition / disposal. 

Estimated useful life of assets determined based on technical parameters/ assessments for following class of assets are as follows: 

Assets Cl,1ss Estimated Useful Life 
Compressors 10 years 
Dispensers 10 years 

Canopy 10 years 
Cascades 20 years 
Steel Pipes e- Fittings 30 years 
PE Pipes e, Fittings 30 years 

Oorecognition 

An item of Property, Plant and Eq1,1iprnent is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise 
from continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of Property, Plant and Equipment is determined 
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and Is recognised in profit or loss. 

e Capital Work in Progress 

Expenditure related to and incurred during Implementation of capital projects to get the assets ready for intended use Is included 
under ·capital work in Progress·. The same is allocated to the respective items of property plant and equipment on completion of 
construction/ erection of the capital project/ property plant and eq1,1ipment. Borrowing Cost related to a acquisition/construction of 
Property, Plant and Equipment which take substantial period of time to get reodY for its Intended use are also lncl1,1ded to the extent 
they relate to the period ti ll such assets are ready to use. Capital work in progress includes assets pending Installation and not 
available for its intended use and capital inventory. 

f Intangible Assets 

Recognition and measurement 

Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition and are amorti:ted over their estimated 1,1seful lives on a straight· 
line basis, commencing rrom the date the asset is available to the Gro1,1p for its use. The estimated useful life of the intangible assets 
and the amortization period are reviewed at the end of each financial year and the amortization method Is revised to reflect the 
changed patt ern. 
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Amortisation 

Intangible assets are amortised on straight line basis over their estimated useful life as below: 

Assets Class estimated Useful Life 
Software 3-5 Years based on management 

estimate 

g Finenciill Instruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives r ise to a f inancial asset of one entity and a financial ilability or equity instrument of 
another entity. 

Financial assets and f inancial liabilities are lnltlally measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the 
iicquisition or issue of financial assets and financial llabllltles (other than f inancial assets and f inancial liabilities at fair value through 
profit or loss) are added to or deducted rrom the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabllltles. as appropriate. on Initial 
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liablllties at fair value through 
profit or loss are recognised immediately In Statement of Profit !lnd Loss, 

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of Its liabilities. 
Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognised i)t the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs, 

A) Financial Assets 

All rinancial assets. except investment in joint venture are recognised initially at fair value. investment in joint venture 
are measured at cost less impairment in accordance with Ind AS 27 ' Separate Financial Statements", 

The subseQuent measurement of fi nancial assets depends on their classification, as described below: 

1) At amortised cost 

This category is the most relevant to the Group, After Initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or 
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. Th@ EIR amortisation is included In finance income In the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from impairm1rnt are recognised in the Statement of Profit and l.oss. This category 
generally applies to trade and other receivables, 

2) At Fair Value through Other Comprehensive! Income (FVTOC!) 
A financial asset is classif ied as the FVfOCI if both of the following criteria are met : 
(a) The objective of the business model is achieved both oy collecting contractual cash flows and selling the fln<lncial assets, and 
(b) Contractu<ll terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and Interest (SPPI) on 
the principal amoum outstanding, 

Debt Instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value 
movements are recognised in the other comprehensive income (OCI) and on derecognition , cumulative gaif'l or loss previously 
recognised in OCI is reclassified to Statement Of Profit and Loss. For eciuity instruments. the Grouo may make an irrevocable election to 
present subsequent changes in the fair value In OCI. If the Group decides to classify an equity instrument as at J;VTOCI; then all fair 
value changes on the instrument. excluding dividends, are recognised in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to 
Statement of Profit i;,1nd Loss, even on sale of investment. 

3) At Fair Viitlue through Profit & Loss (FVTPL) 

J;VTPL is a residual category for debt instruments and default category for equity instruments. Financial assets included within the 
FVTPL cate9ory are measured at fair value with all changes recognised In the Statement of Profi t and Loss. 

In addition, the Group may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortised cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL, 
However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as 
'accounting mismatch'), 

Oerccognltlon 

The Group derecognlses a financial asset when the comractua1 rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it transfers 
the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction In which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the 
financial asset are transferred or in which th@ Group neither transfers nor retains substanti;illy all of th@ risks and rewards of ownership 
and does not retain control of the flnancial asset. 
On derecognition of a financial asset, th@ difference oetween the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received 
and receivi:lole and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity Is 
recognised In Statement of Profit and Loss If such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised In Statement of Profit and l.oss 
on disposal of that financial asset. 
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Impairment of flnancial assets 
The Group applies Expecte(l Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the financial assets and 
credit risk exposure. The Group assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its receivables based on 
historical trends and past experience. 

The Group follows 'Simplified Approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on all trade receivables or contractual 
receivables. Under the simplified approach, the Group does not track changes in credit risk, but It recognises Impairment loss 
allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting dat e. right from its Initial recognition. If credit risk has not Increased significantly, 
12 month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However. If credit risk has Increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. ECL. 
impairment loss allowance (or revers.ii) recognised during the period Is recognised as Income/ (expense) In the Statement of Profit and 
Loss. 

B) Financial Liabilities and equity Instruments 

Cl11sslflcation as debt or equity 
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the 
substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a fi nancial liability and an equity Instrument. 

Financial Liablltles 
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition as at amortised cost or fair value through profit or loss. The measurement of 
financial liabilities depends on their classificat ion, as described below: 

1) At amortised cost 
This is the category most relevant to the Group. After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subseQuently measured at amortised 
cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss when the llabllities are derecognised as 
well as through the EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost ts calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on 
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation ts included as finance costs In the Statement of 
Profit and Loss. 

2) At Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) 
A financial liability may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if: 
• such designation elimln.ites or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise: 
• the financial liability whose performance Is evaluated on a fair value basis. in accordance with the Group's documented risk 
management: 
It include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilit ies designated upon initial recognition as such. Subsequently, any 
changes in fair value are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Oerecognition of financial liablllty 
The Group derecognises financial liabilities When, and only when. the Group's obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An 
exchange with a lender of debt Instruments with substantially different terms Is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original 
financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly. a substantial modification of the terms of an existing 
financial liabil ity is accounted for as an extingulshment of the original financial liability and the recognition of ll new financial liability. 
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration pa id and payable ts 
recognised In the statement of profit and loss. 

h Goodwill 

Goodwill acquired as a result of demerger of CGD business from Adanl Energy Limited ts measured at net value as at :S1st March. 2015. 

Goodwill ts not amortized but is checked for impairment at regular intervals of time. Impairment shall be recognised when there are 

certain indications that recoverable amount of cash generating unit is less than Its carrying amount. 

I Foreign Currency Transactions 

Functional and Presentation currency 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which ts entity's functional and presentation currency. 

Transactions and Balonces 

Foreign currency transactions are tr11nslated into the functional currency. for initial recognition, using the exchange rates at the dates 
of the transactions. 

All foreign currency denorninated monetary assets and ti!lbilities are translated at the exchange rates on the reporting date. Exchange 
differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised In Statement of Profit and Loss with the exception of 
those related to acquisition of a PPE which are captrnlised and depreciated over the remaining useful life of the related asset. Non• 
monetary Items that are measured in terms of historical cost In a foreign currency are not retranslated. 

Exchange differences are recognized In the statement of profit and loss except exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings 
relating to assets under construction for future productive use, which are included In the cost of those assets when they are regarded 
as an adjustment to interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings. 
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j Employee Benefits 

Employee benefits include gratuity, compensated absences, contribut ion to provident fund, employees' state insurance and 
superannuation fund. 

a) Short Term Employee Benefits 

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees In respect of salaries and wages at the undiscounted amount of the 
benef its expected to be paid wholly within twelve months of rendering the service, 

b) Post Employment Benefits 

Defined Benefit Plans 

The Group operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be made to a separately administered fund, 
The cost Of Providing benefits under the defined benefit plan Is determined based on actuarial valuation, carried out by an indeper,dent 
actuary, using the projected unit credit method, The liability for gratuity is funded annually to a gratuity fund maintained with the Life 
Insurance Corporation of India, 

Re-measurements, comprising Of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling (excluding net interest) and the return on 
plan assets (excluding net interest), are recognised immediately In the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained 
earnings through OCI In the period in which they occur, Re-measuremeni:s ere not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods, 
Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance or defined benefit liability or asset, 

The Group recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense. In the statement of profit and loss in 
the line Item "Employee Benefits Expense·: 

> Service cost including current service cost, past service cost. gains and losses on curtailments and non-ro1.1tlne settlements: and 
> Net interest expense or income 

For the purpose of presentation of defined benefit plans, the allocation between short term and long terrn provisions has been mad@ as 
determined by an actuary, 

Defined Contribution Plans 

Retirement benefits In the f orm of provident fund and superannuation fund ar@ defined contribution schemes. The Group has no 
obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund, The Group recognises contribution payable to the provident fund 
scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received 
before t he balance sheet date exceeds th@ contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognised as a liability after 
deducting the contribution already paid, 

Compensated absences 

Other long term employee benefits comprise of compensated abseric@s/leaves. The Group allocates accumul<Jted leaves between short 
term and long term liabi lity based on actuarial valuation as at the end of the period. The actuarial valuation Is done as per projected 
unit credit method, 

Stiort term Employee Benefits 

Short-term employee benefit obligations are recognised at an undiscounted amount in the statement of profit and loss for the 
reporting period in which the related services are received, 

k Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costs consist of Interest and other costs that an entity incurs In connect ion with the borrowing of funds, Borrowing costs 
directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset that necessarily takes il substantial period of 
time to get ready for Its intended use or sale are capita lised as part of the cost of the asset. The Oroup considers a period of twelve 
months or more as a substantial period of time, 

Transaction costs in respect of long-term i:iorrowings are amortised over the tenor of respective loans using effective interest met11od. 
All other borrowing costs are expensed in th@ period In which they are incurred, 

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is 
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitall2atlon. 
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I Segment reporting 

The Group has a single operating segment i.e. ·Sale of Natural Gas". Accordingly, the segment revenue, segmem results. segment 
assets and segment liabilities are reflected in the ffnanclal statements themselves as at and for the financial year ended :30th 
September. 2021 as determined by Chief Op@ratlonal Decision Maker, In accordance with Ind-AS 108 "Operating Segment". 

m Laases 

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether a contract is. or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the 
contract conveys the right to control the use of an Identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. 

The Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date except for leases with a term of twelve 
months or less (shOrt-terrn leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases. the lease payments associated with 
these leases as an expense on a straight -line basis over the lease term. 

Lease term is a non-cancellable period together with periods covered by an option to extend the lease If the Group Is reasonably 
certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by iln option to terminate the lease If the Group is reasonably certain not to 
exercise that option. 

The right-of -use asset is initiilllY measured at cost. which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease 
payments made at or before the commencement dote. plus any initial dlreot costs incurred and an estimate of coses to dismantle and 
remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which It is located, less any lease incentives received. The 
right-of•use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the end of the lease 
term. unless the lease trilnsfers ownership of the underlying asset to the Group by the end of the lease term or the cost of the right-of• 
use asset reflects that the Group will exercise a purchase option. In that case the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over the useful 
life of the underlying asset. In addition. the right·of•use asset is periodically reduced by Impairment losses, If any, and adjusted For 
certain remeasurements of the lease llablllty. 

The lease liability is Initially measured at the present value of the lease payments to be paid over the lease term ilt the commencement 
date, discounted using the Interest rate implicit in the lease or, If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group's Incremental 
borrowing rate. Generally, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. SubseQuently, the lease liabili ty Is 
measured at amortised cost using the effective Interest method. 

n Earning Per Share 

Basic Earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Group by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted Earnings per share is computed by dividing the prof it 
attributable to eQuity holders of the Group (after adjusting for costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares) by the weighted 
average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year. 

o Taxes 

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during the year. Current 
ilnd deferred taxes are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. except when they relate to items that are recognised in other 
comprehensive Income or directly In equity, in which case. the current and deferred tax are also recognised In other comprehensive 
income or directly in equity, respectively. 

a) Current Tax 

Current income tax assets and liabilities ilre measured at the amount expected to be recovered rrorn or paid to the ta)(ation authorities. 
The tax rates and tax laws vsed to compute the amount are those thilt are enacted or substantfvely enacted, at the reporting date 
where the Group operates and generates ta)(able Income. 

Current tax items. relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss, are recognised in correlation to the underlying 
transaction either In OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken In the tilx returns with respect to 
situations In which applicable tax regulations are subject co interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriilte. Provision for 
current tax is recognised based on the estimated tax liability computed after taking credit for allowances and exemption In accordance 
with the Income Tax Act, 1967. 

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset where the Group has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a 
net basis. or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 
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b) Deferred Tax 

Deferred income tax Is recognised using the Balance Sheet approach, Deferred Income tax assets and llabilities are recognised for 
deductible and tax.ible temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying .imount, except 
when the deferred Income tax arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability In a transaction that Is not a business 
combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction. 

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible 
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused ta;,c credits and unused ta;,c losses can be utilised. The carrying amount of 
unrecognised deferred ta;,c assets are reviewed at each reporting date to assess their realisability and corresponding adjustment is 
made to carrying values of deferred tax assets In the financial statements. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the 
llalllllty is settled, based on tex rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are Offset where a legally enforceable right exists to offset current tax assets and liabilities and the 
deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority. 

Net outstanding balance in Deferred Tax account Is recognized as deferred tax liability/asset. The deferred ta;,c account is used solely 
for reversing timing difference as and when crystallized. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply In the year when the asset is realised or the 
liability Is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred 
tax relating to ltems recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised outside statement of profit and loss (either In other 
comprehensive income or In equity), Deferred tax Items a re recognised In correlation to the underlying transaction either In OCI or 
directly in equity. 

p Investments in subsidiaries. associates ond Joint ventures 

Investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are accounted for at cost. 

q Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipments and Intangible Assets 

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and Intangible assets to determine whether 
there is any Indication that those assets have suffered an Impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of tho 
asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss {if any), When It Is not possible to estimate the recoverable 
amount of an Individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. 
When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be Identified. corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash­
generating units. or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent 
allocation basis can be identified. 

Recoverable amount Is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value In use. In assessing value In use. the estimated future 
cash f lows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time 
value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. 

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated co be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of 
the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately In the 
statement of profit or loss. 

When an Impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount ot the asset (or a cash-generating uni t) Is Increased to the 
revised estimate of Its recoverable amount, but so that the Increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would 
have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years, A reversal of an 
impairment loss Is recognised immediately in profit or loss. 

r Provisions, Contingent Lalbllltles & Contingent Assets 

Provisions are recognised for when the Group has at present , legal or contractual obligation as a result of past events, only It it is 
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic outgo or loss will be required and if th@ amount involved can Ile measured 
reliably. If the effect of the time value of money Is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when 
appropriate, the risks specifio to the liability, When discounting is used, the Increase in the provision due to the passage of time Is 
recognised as ,;1 finance cost. 

Contingent liabilities may arise from litigation, taxation and other claims against the Group. Where It is management's assessment that 
the outcome is uncertain or cannot be reliably quantified, the claims are disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the likelihood of an 
adverse outcome is remote such contingent llabllltles are disclosed In the notes but are not provided for in the financial statements. 
Although th!!re can be no assurance regarding the final outcome of the legal proceedings, the Group does not expect them to have a 
materially adverse impact on the Group's financial position. 

Cont ingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. the nature of such assets and an estimate of its financial effect are 
disclosed In notes to the financial statements. 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Adani G~$ Limited) 

Notes to Condensed Consolldated Interim Flnanclal Statements as at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

s Exceptional Items 

Exceptional Items are generally non-recurring Items of income and expense within profit or loss from ordinary activities. which are of 
such size, nature or Incidence that their disclosure is relevant to explain the performance of the Group for the year. 

3 Recent Pronouncement 

on June 18, 2021. MCA through a notification notified Companies (Indian Accounting St,rndards) Amendment Rules. 2021. The 
notification has made amendments to various Ind AS. Some of the key amendments are: 

i) Ind AS 116 - COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions 
The economic challenges presented by the COVID-19 pandemic have persisted longer than <1nticipated, and therefore the practical 
expedient relating to rent concessions arising as a consequence of COVI0-19 has been modified. Accordingly. lessees are now 
exempted from assessing whether a COVID-19-related rent concession is a lease modification, if the reduction in lease payments 
affects only payments originally due on or before June 30. 2022. Earlier the practical expedient was allowed only for lease payments 
C361orlglnal ly due on or before June 30, 2021. A lessee should apply the amendments for annual reporting periods be9innlng on or 
after April 1, 2021. The Group does not expect any Impact on its financial statements due to this amendment. 

ii) Amendments to Ind AS consequenti;,I to Conceptual Framework under Ind AS 
The amendments relating to Ind AS 102, Share-based Payment; Ind AS 103, Business Combinations: Ind AS 106, Exploration for and 
Evaluation of Mineral Resources; Ind AS 114. Regulatory Deferral Accounts: Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements: Ind AS 8, 
Accounting Policies. Changes In Accounting Estimates and Errors: Ind AS 34, Interim Financial Reporting; Ind AS 37, Provisions. 
Contingent Liabllltles and Contingent Assets; Ind AS 38, Intangible Assets. are consequential due to changes in the Conceptual 
Framework under Ind AS. made in August 2020. The revised Conceptual Framework introduced some new concepts and clarifications 
along with revision in definitions and ohanges in recognition criteria of assets and llabllities under Ind AS. The Group does not expect 
the consequential amendments to have any significant impact in its financial statements. 

G4S' --.: ,.., 
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AOANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formecly known as Adani Gas Umit~d) 

Notes to Condensed Consolidated Interim Financia'I Statements as at and for the period ended on 30th Se,ptember, 2021 

3 PROPERTY, PLANT 8- EQUIPMENTS, INTANGIBLE ASSETS and RIGHT OF USE ASSETS 

Property, Plant & Equipments 

PAATICULARS Freehold Leasehold Offiee PJant -& 
Land Land 

Bui ldln:g 
Equfpments Co""'uter Vehicles Furni,t:ure 

MachJn«y Total 

1Yeu ,Ended 31st, March, 202,1 
1 Gross Carryi.ng Val:11e 

Opening Gt oss Car,ying• Arnount 43.8.2 6 1.78 5.27 10 .35 0.23 9,31 1,239.49 , 1,370.25 
Addition during the Year 14.12 24.66 0.46 3.46 - 0.02 179.06 221.78 
O<>duooon during the Year - 0.30 0.04 0.72 0.10 1.16 , 
Tra.nsfer - - - - -
Closing Gross Carrying Vatue .57."94 - 86.44 5.73 13.51 0.19 8.61 1,,418,45 1,590.87 

Accumulated Depr eciation 

Opening Accumulated Dep.reciat ioo 5.54 I 3.73 4.86 0 .19, 7.12 250.61 272.0,5 
Depreciation dt11lng the year 1-34 0.75 2.46 0.02 0 ,71 50.91 56.19 
De-duotfon during ti>e Year - - - - 0.30 0.03 o.n , 0 .06 1.11 
Tr ansfer 

- I 
Cl.osing Accumulated Dep,eciatlon - - 6 .88 4 .. -4,11 . 7.02 0.18 7.11 301.46 327.13 

Net Carrying Amount 57.94 - 79,56 1.25 6.49 i 0.01 1.50 1,116,99 1,263.74 

Period' Eindecl 3·0th September, 2021 

G,oss Carrying Value 
I 

I 

Opening, Gross Carryin g Amount 5-7.94 86.44 5.73 13.51 0.19 8.61 , \,418.45 1,590.87 
Addit loo du ring t h<> Year 5.96 - 3.25 0.67 2.02 - - 143.51 155.4 1 I 

Deduction during thE Yeor - - - I 0 .09 - 0 .09 
CIO$tng Gross Car,yfflg Value 63.90 - 89,69 6.40 15 .44 0,19 8,61 1,561.96 1,746.19 

Accumulated Oepreciatfon ' 

Open ing Accumulated Depr eclat:lon I 6 .88 4.48 7.02 0.18 7.11 301.46 ' 327.13 
Depre-ciatJion dLNlng u,e year 0.92 0 .36 1.39 - 0.23 32.20 35.10 
De<lucition during the Year - - 0 .08 - 0 .08 
Closi ng A.cou-muJated Depreciation - - 7,80 4 .84 8 .33 0,18 7,34 333,66 362,15 

Net Cartyf:ng Amo·unt 63,90 - 8 1.89 1,56 7.11 i 0 .0'1 1.27 : 1,228.30 1,3a4,04 

Intangible Assets Right of Use LeasesAs,sets 

Compuber 
Right of I Tota.I Co~puter l lotal Software 
u~e o,f Land Bui lding 
Land I 

,, 

15.88 11 I 
15.88 65,41 4.81 1.43 7 1.65 

5-..90 SJ}O 15.21 2.69 - 17.90 

- - -
I - - -

21.78 - 21.78 80.62 7.50 1.43 89.551 

8. 38 8 .38 3.83 i 0.91 0 .08 4.82 

3.23 3.23 3.12 1.42 0 .29
1 

4.83 

- - ' - -
- - -

n.61 - 11.61 6.95 2.33 0 .37 9 ,65 I 
10.17 - 10.17 73.67 5.17 1.06 79 .901 

i 
21.78 21.78 ' 80.62 7 .. 50 1.43 89.55 

0.59 - 0.59 2.97 1.52 4.49 

- 0 .04 1.34 t.38 

'22 .37 - 22:.37 B3.55 7 .67 1,43 92.657 

I 

n .61 U .61 6 .95 I 2.33 0 .37 9.65 

1.84 - 1.84 1.90 0 .88 0 .14 2.92 

- - I 0 .04 1.34 - 1.38 

13.45 - 13.45 8 .81 1,,86 0.51 11.1ef 

8 .92 - 8 ,9·2 1 

74.74, 5.81 0 .92 81 .471 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(Formerly known as Adanl G~• Limited) 

Notes to Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements as at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

~ In Crores) 
4 Capital Work-in-progress As at As at 

30th September, 2021 31st March, 2021 
Capita l Work in Progress 887.89 696.48 

Total 887.89 69,61¾8 

Noto:: Includes expenditure directly .ittributable to construction period or, 137.70 Crores (31st March, 2021 : r 106.96 Cron~s) and capital 
Inventory of~ 356,96 Crorl'!s ( 31st March. 2021 : , 299.38 Crores) 

5 a) Investments accounted using Equity Method 

Unquoted Equity Shares 

In Equity Shares of Joint Venture measured at Cost (fully paid) 
56,14,90,000 Shares (P.Y. : 4 3,22,50,000 Shares) of~ 10 
each of Indian 0 11-Adani Gas Private Limited 

Aggregate value of unquoted investments 

5 b) Other Investments 

In Equity Shares of company measured at FVTOCI (fully paid) 
36,93,750 Shares (P.Y. : 36,93.750 Shares) of~ 10 each of 
Indian Gas Exchange Limited 

Aggregate value of unquoted Investments 

6 Other Non - Current Financial Assets 
(Unsecured, considered good) 
Security Deposits 
Balances held as Margin Money 
Fixed Deposits (orlglnal maturity more than twelve months) 

Note: Balances held as Margin Money is against credit Facilities. 

7 Income Ta)( Assets (Net) 

Advance Payment of Income Tax (net of provisions) 

8 Other Non - Current Assets 

Capital advances 
Balance with Government Authorities 

9 Inventories 
(At lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value) 
Stock of Natural Gas 
Inventory Work-in-Progress 
Stores and spares 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

546.28 

~¾6,28 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

3.69 

3 .69 
3.69 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

34.12 
315.03 
40.00 

389,15 

As at 
30th SeQtember, 2021 

12.12 
12,12 

As at 
30t h September, 2021 

89.99 
13.34 

103.33 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

2.n 
12.14 

56.52 
71.43 

{!_ In Crores} 
Asat 

31st March, 2021 

413.54 

413.64 

!!, in Crores) 
Asat 

31st March, 2021 

3,69 

3,~2 
3.69 

(f in Crores) 
As at 

31st Maq,h, 2021 
40.72 

315.10 
40.00 

395.82 

~ In Crores} 
As at 

31st M! r!th, 2021 
11.05 
11.05 

{! in Crores) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 
56.95 
13.40 
80.35 

cr In Crores) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 
2.05 

49.96 
52.01 



ADAN! TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Adllfli G;,$ Limited) 

Notes to Condensed Consolidated interim Financial Statements as at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

10 Trade Receivables 

Unsecured, considered good 
Unsecured, credit Impaired 

Allowances for Expected Credit Losses 

Total 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

124.57 
1,20 

125.77 
(1.20) 

124.57 

~ In crores) 
(' in Crores) 

As at 
3lst March, 2021 

103.6 8 
0.45 

104.13 
(0.45) 

103.68 
Note: The Group considers for impairment on its receivab les from customers. The risk of recovery Is reduced to the extent of 

security deposits already collected and held as colla terals. 

11 Cash and Casli equivalents 

Balances with banks 
In current accounts 

12 Bank balances other than Cash and Cash equivalents 

Balances held as Margin Money 

13 

14 

15 

Fixed Deposits (with original maturity For more than three months) 
Earmarked balances In unclaimed dividend accounts 

current Loans 
(Unsecured, considered good) 
Loan to employees 

Other Current Financial Assets 
(Unsecured, considered good) 
Interest accrued but not due on deposi ts 
Contract Asset - Unbilled Receivable 
Other Receivables 

Other Current Assets 

Advance for supply of goods or services 
Balances with Government authorities 
Prepaid Expenses 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

28.86 
28.86 

As at 
30th Si!gtember, 2021 

0.94 
0.03 
0.03 
1.00 

As at 
30th Seetember, 2021 

0.21 
0 ,21 

As at 
30th Segtember, 2021 

5.04 
16.18 
6.47 

27.69 

Asat 
30th Se'1J:ember1 2021 

1.71 
5.28 

20.05 
27.05 

~ in Croresl, 
As at 

31st March, 2021 

10.23 
10.23 

~ in Crores) 
Asat 

31st March, 2021 
0.58 
0.03 
0.03 
0.64 

~ in Crores) 
As at 

31st MaLCh, 2021 
0.20 
0.20 

{! In Crores~ 
As at 

31St March, 2021 
4 .64 

16.93 
9.35 

30.92 

~ In Crores) 
.<\Sat 

31st OOarch, 2021 
6.24 
3.22 

16,17 
25.63 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formo;ly known as Adan, G~s Limited) 

Notes to Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements as at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

(! In Crores) 
16 Equity Share Capital As at As at 

) 0th September. 2021 31st March, 2021 
Authorised Share Capital 
5,09,95,00,000 (P.Y. - 5,09,95,00,000) equity shams of~ 1/ - each 509.95 509,95 

Total 509.95 509.95 
Issued. Subscribed and FullY paid•up equity shares 
1,09.98,10.083 (P.Y. - 1,09.98,10,083) Fully paid up Equity shares of 109.98 109.98 
~ 1/- each 

Total 109.98 109.98 

a. Reconciliation of t he shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 

Equity Shares As at 30th September, 2021 As at 31st March, 2021 

At the beginning of the ye:,r 
Issued during the year 
Outstanding at the end of the year 

b, Terms/rights attached to equity shares 

No. of Shares ~ In Crores) 
1,099,810,083 109.98 

1,099,810,083 109.98 

No, of Shares ~ In Crores) 
1,099,810,083 109.98 

1,099,810,083 109.98 

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of~ 1 per share, Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one 
vo te per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company the holders of the equity shares will b@ entitled to receive remaining 
assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity 
shares held by the share holders. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors If any, is subject to the approval of shareholders 
In the ensuring Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend, 

c. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company 

Particulars 

Equity shares of ~ 1 each fully paid 
Shri Gautam S. Adani/Shrl Rajesh s. Adanl (on 
behalf S. B, Adani Fami ly Trust) 
Total Holdings SAS 

As at 30th September, 2021 
No. Shares % holding 

402,294,988 

411.331,740 

In 
the class 

36,58% 

37.40% 

As at 31st March. 2021 
No. Shares % holding in 

402,294,988 

411,331.740 

the class 

36.58% 

37.40% 



ADANI TOT AL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known a, Adan I Gas Limitt:d) 

Notes to Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements as at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

17 Other Equity 

(A) Capital Reserve 
Balance as at the beginning/end of t he year 

(B) Retained Earnings 
Opening Balance 
Add: Profi t for the period 
Add: Other Comprehensive lncome/(Loss) 
Less: Dividend on Equity Shares 
Less: Tax on Dividend 

Nature and py[pose of each rosoO(g ; 

a) Capital Reserve 

Total 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

14 6.21 
146.21 

1,677.62 
300.70 

0 .10 
(27.50) 

1 950.92 
2,097.13 

(! in Crores) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 

146.21 
146.21 

1,214.69 
462.82 

0 .11 

1,677.62 

The capital reserve was created as per Composite scheme of arrangement among Adani Gas Holding Limited and Adani Gas 
Limited and Adanl Enterprise Limited and their respective shareholders and cred itors under section 230 to 232 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 approved by Nat ional Company Law Tribunal ("NCL T") Bench at Ahmedabad vlde Its order dated 3rd August, 2018. 
Hence, the same Is not considered as a free reserve for the purpose of distribution of dividends. 

b) Retained Earnings 
The portion of profits not distributed among the shareholders are termed as retained earnings (free reserves). The Group may 
utilize the retained earnings for making Investments for future growth and expansion plans, for the purpose of generating higher 
returns for the shareholders, for distributing dividend and bonus or for any other purpose, as approved by the Board of Directors of 
the Company. 

18 Non • Current Borrowings 

Secured borrowings 
Term Loans from Banks 

Unsecured borrowings 
10% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Share 

Total 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

269.13 

269_.13 

(t in Crores} 
As at 

31st March, 2021 

307,88 

0.05 

307.93 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known ;,• Adani Gas Limited) 

Notes to Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements as at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

19 Non• Current Lease Liabilities 

L@ase Liabilities 

20 Other Non • Current Financial Liabilities 

Retention Money 

21 Non • Current Provisions 

Provision for Employee Benefits 
Provision for compensated absences 

22 Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 

Deferred Tax Llabillties 
Property, Plant & Eq uipment and Other Intangible assets 
Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities 

Deferred Tax Assets 
Employee Benef it Liabil ity 
Allowance for credi t losses 
Lease Liability net of Le!lse Assets 
Others 
Gross Deferred Tax Assets 

Net Deferred Tax Liabilities 

23 Current Borrowings 

Secured Borrowings 
Term Loans 
Trade Credits From Banks 
Bank Overdraft Facilit ies 
Current maturi t ies of non current borrowings 

24 Current Lease Llabilitcs 

Lease Liabil ities 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

As at 

40,00 
40.00 

30th September, 2021 

3.66 
3.66 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

5.25 
5.25 

A5at 
30th September, 2021 

137.33 
137.33 

3.59 
0.21 

10.68 
2.50 

16,98 

120.35 

Asat 
30th SeQtember, 2021 

150.00 
117.85 
25.40 
67.54 

360.79 

As at 
30th September, 2021 

4 .00 

4.00 

(! In Crores) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 
37.47 

~7-47 

Ci in Crores} 
As at 

31st March, 2021 
1.12 
1.12 

~ in Crores~ 
As at 

31st March, 2021 

4.58 
4.58 

(~ in Crores) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 

127.38 
127.38 

3.36 
0.11 

10.28 
3.14 

16,89 

110.49 

cr_ In Crores) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 

44.85 
77.91 
57.59 

180.35 

~ In crores) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 

3.37 

3.37 



AOANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Adan! Gas Llmite)d) 

Notes to Condensed COn50lidated Interim Financial Statements as at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

25 Trade Payables 

Trade Payables 
I; Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 
ii. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 

Total 

26 Other Current Financial Liabilities 

Interest accrued out not due on borrowings 
Unclaimed Dividend 
Security Deposit f rom Customers 
Security Deposit from Contractors 
Other payables 

- Retention money payable 
- Capita l Creditors 

27 Other Current Liabilities 

Revenue received In advance 
Contract Liability • Advances from Customers 

Statutory Liabilities 

28 Current Provisions 

Provision for Employee Benefits 
Provision for Gratuity 
Provision for compensated absences 

29 Current Tax liabilit ies (net) 

Provision For Tax (net of advance tax and tax deducted at source) 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

As at 
30th September, 20_21 

As at 

2.21 
158.34 
160.55 

30th Septem2er1 20_21 

6.87 
0.03 

376.04 
0 .54 

56.40 
51.76 

491.64 

As at 
_30th September, 2021 

0 .07 
29.63 
29.70 

As at 
30th September. 20 21 

4 .23 
1.55 
5.78 

As at 
30th September, _2021 

25.23 
25.23 

~ In Crore5) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 

5.88 
109.64 
115.52 

~ in Crores} 
As at 

31st March, 2Q21 

2.26 
0.03 

352.80 
0 .64 

47.79 
80.82 

484.34 

~ in Crores) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 

0.22 
17.98 
18.20 

~ In Crore5) 
As at 

31st March, 20 21 

5.10 
1.36 
6.46 

({ in Crorcs) 
As at 

31st M arS:h, 2021 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(form~ ly known ~s Adanl Gas Llmit od) 

Notes to Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial St.itements as at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

~ in Crores) 
30 Revenue from Operations For the period ended For the period ended 

30th SfQtgmber, 2021 30th Seetember, 2020 
Revenue from Contract with Customers 

Sale of Goods 
CNG Sales 557.37 269.61 
PNG Sales 638.55 369.39 

Sale of Services 
Connection Income 4.10 tn 
Transportation Income 1.40 

Other Operating Revenues 9 .05 5.56 
Total 1 209.07 647.73 

cr In Crores) 
31 Other Income For the period ended For the period ended 

30th Se11tembgr1 2021 30th ~getember, 202Q 
Interest Income 

Inter Corporate Loans 0 .63 
Bank Deposits 14.29 12.46 
Others 0.07 0.78 

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain 0 .01 
Net Gain on Sale of Current Investments 0.10 0.45 
Net Gain on Sale of Property, plant and equipment 
Llablllties no longer required written back 5.48 0 .15 
Sale of Stores and Spares 0 .60 
Corporate Guarantee Income ,.n 1.77 
Other non-operating Income 0.94 0 .17 

Total 2v 6 16.41 

~ In Crores) 
32 cost of Natural Gas and Traded Items For the period ended For the period erided 

30t!l Se(!tember, 2QiJ 30th Se11tem~er, 2020 
Cost of Natural Gas 542.67 233.90 

Total 542:67 233.90 

{! In t;rsicH) 
33 Changes in Inventories For the period ended For the period ended 

30th Se11tember1 2021 30th Seetember, 202Q 
Opening Stock of Finished Goods/ Stock in Trade 2.05 0 .97 
Less: Closing Stock of Finished Goods/ Stock In Trade 2.n 2.15 

Total {0.72) (1 ,1 !:!) 
,ii 

~ in Croresl 
34 Employee Benefits Expense For t he period ended For t he period ended 

30 t h Se11tember1 2021 30th Seetember, 20 20 
Salaries, waQes and Bonus 20.48 23.09 
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 1.35 1.79 
Staff Welfare Expenses 1.79 0.90 

Total 23.6 2 25.78 

I 
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ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(torm~rly known ~, Adanl Gas Limited) 

Notes to Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements as at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

35 Finance costs 

Interest on 
Term Loan 
Security Deposit 
Finance lease llablllties 
Others 

Other Borrowing Costs 
Bank and Other Finance Charges 

36 Other Expenses 

Consumption of stores and spare parts 
Job Work Charges 
Power and fuel 
Transportation Charges 
Foreign Exchange Loss 
Securi ty Expenses 
Facilitation Fees 
Commission e, Brokerage 
Rent 
Repairs and Maintenance 

Plant and Machinery 
Buildings 

Others 
Insurance Expenses 
Rates and Taxes 
Fines e, Penalties 
Legal and Professional Expenses 
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses 
Advertisement and Business Promotion Expenses 
Office Expenses 
Communication e, IT Expenses 
Printing and Stationery Expenses 
Donations 
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 
Directors· Sitt ing Fees 
Commission to Non Executive Directors 
Payment to Auditors 

Statutory Audit Fees 
Others 

Write-off for Doubtful Debt, Loans e, Advances 
Allowances for Credit Losses 
Miscellaneous Expenses 

37 Exceptional Items 

S.Tax liability on gas connection Income (refer note -a) 

Notes: 

Total 

Total 

Total 

For the period ended 
30th SeQtemb~r, 2021 

13.99 
2.60 
1.59 
4.36 

1.44 
23.9a 

For the period ended 
30th SeQtember, 2021 

6.90 
8,38 

20,52 
24.10 

2.20 
1.06 
1.79 

11.20 

21.58 
0,35 
1,46 
0.70 
3.57 
0 ,10 

15,61 
1.30 
5.06 
0.53 
4.87 
0.27 
0.13 
5,13 
0 .14 
0.24 

0.07 

0.02 
0,75 
0.38 

138.41 

For the period ended 
30th SeQtember, 2021 

!!_ in Croresl 
For the period ended 

30th Seatember, 2020 

15.35 
2.16 
0.64 
0.08 

0 .78 
J9 ,01 

~ In Crores} 
For the period ended 

30th SeQtember, 2Q20 
5.31 
0 .75 
9.42 
6.52 
0 .01 
1.96 
0 .18 
0.62 
1.53 

14,39 
0 .23 
0.89 
0,63 
2.61 

11.49 
1.19 
1.70 

0.49 
3.55 
0.30 
0.05 
5.04 
0.10 
0.18 

0.07 

0.02 
0.17 
0.22 

~2,62 

(! In Crores) 
For the period ended 

30th SeQtember, 2020 
9.99 
9 ,99 

a) ) During period ended on 30th September 2020, the Group received an order dated 28th August, 2020 from the Hon'ble 
Supreme Court of India with respect to Service Tax liability on gas connection income pert!)inlng to FY 2008-09, Pursuant to the 
order, the Group has recognized and paid Rs. 9.99 Crores towards Service Tax Liability including Interest and penalty thereon. 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known B! Ad~nl Gai• Limited) 

Notes to Conden5ed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements as at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

38 Income Tax 
a, The major components of income tax expense for the period ended 30th September, 2021 and 30th September, 2020 are: 

(f in Crores) 

Income Tax E)(pen5e : For the period ended For the period ended 
30th September, 2021 30th September, 2020 

current Tax: 
Current Income Tax Charge 

Total (a) 

Deferred Tax 
In respect of current year origination and reversal of temporary differences 

Total (b) 

Total (a+b) 

39 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments ( to the extent not provided for) : 

Particulars 

(i) Contingent Liabilities : 
a) Pending labour mat ters contested in various courts 
b) Cases pending In Consumer Forums 
c) Cases pending in MACT 
d) In respect of Service tax. Excise Duty and VAT 
e) In respect of Income Tax 
f) Special Civil Suits 
g) Property Tax 
h) Stamp Duty under Gujarat Stemp Act 
Total 

91.43 55.16 
91.43 55.16 

9.83 7.83 
9 .83 7.83 

101.26 62.99 

~ in Crores) 
As at As at 

30th September, 2021 31st March, 2021 

0 .99 0.99 
0.77 0,77 
0.10 0.10 

29.31 29.31 
2.68 2.68 
0.25 0.25 

11.69 11.69 
0.37 0.37 

46.16 46.16 

I) The Code on Social Security. 2020 ('Code') relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefit s 
received Presidential assent in September 2020. However, the date on which the Code will come Into effect has not been notified 
and the final rules/Interpretation have not yet been Issued, The Group will assess the Impact of the Code when it comes Into 
effect and will record any related Impact in the period the Code becomes effective. 

j) Gas suppliers have submitted a claim of ~ 70.92 Crores pertaining t o earlier years (FY 2013-14 to FY 2019·20) for use of 
allocated gas for other than specified purpose, The Group has refuted this claim contending that there is a gross error in actual 
domestic gas purchase and actual sales considered by the suppliers. The management is of the view that the Group is not liable to 
pay any such claim. The Group has already taken up the matter with concerned ent ities/authorities to withdraw the claim. 

k) Haryana Shehrl Vikas Pradhikaran ("HSVP") has raised demand notes oft 39.18 crores against plot of lands allotted by HSVP to 
the Group for CNG gas stations. Presently the Group does not have any basis of the computation of the claim. The Group Is 
regularly paying all t he lease rentals and has made a requisite provision on the basis of the allotment letter. The Group is of the 
opinion that. as remaining amount is not clear and ascertainable and Is beyond the terms of allotment letters. hence not provided 
in the books. 

I) OMCs namely IOCL. HPCL and BPCL vlde letters dated October 26, 2020. November 20.2020. December 15.2020. December 
16.2020 and March 15.2021 have communicated their proposal on the revision of trade discount they wish to make epplicable to 
various geographies of the Group as per the recommendation of the aforesaid study they had undertaken through a third party. 
The Group had suitably taken up with the OMCs and replied Vide letters deted February 25. 2021 and March 05. 2021. that any 
revision in the trade discount must be mutually discussed and agreed between OMCs and the Group. The issue Is pending further 
discussions with the OMCs. As the Issue is applicable to the CGD entitles at large, the Group Is hopeful of arriving at amicable 
resolution of the subject issue and as such the quantification of any additional liability is not ascertainable at this stage, 

(II) Commitments : 
a) Estimated amount of contract on capital account to be executed 
b) Corporate Guarantee on behalf of JV Company 

Notes: 

622.02 
3,533.46 
4,155.48 

a) Interest on the above contingencies is not Included in the above amounts wherever not ascertainable, 
b) Management is not expecting any fu ture cash outflow with respect to above litigations. 

631.24 
3,533.46 
4,164.70 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(tormC!rly Kiiown as Adanl Ga• LlmltC!d) 

Note$ to Condensed Consolldetcd Interim Financial Statcme1nt$ a, at and for the period cndcrd on 30th September, 2021 

40 e'xpenSC$ Dlrcrctly Attribut;ible To Con$truction Period 

The following expenses which are speciflcally attributable to construction of project are included In Capit;;il Work-in-Progress (CWIP) : 

Pertlculer$ 

Opening Belenccs 
Employee BenMits Expense 
Finance Cost 
Operating and Other Expenses 
Project Expenses 

Less: 
Pro/ect Write Off 
C;ipitalisatlons 
Clo:ilng Balances 

41 Financ:lel ln$truments and Risk Review : 

A) Accounting Cla::sification and F<,1ir Velue Hierarchy 

Financial A$SeU .:,nd Liabilities 

As at 
30th Scrptcrmber. 2Q;t1 

. 106.96 

18.54 
4.88 

23.02 
3,07 

156,47 

18.77 
137.70 

f in Crores) 
As at 

31n March. 20.21 
- 61,66 

31.95 
6.67 

27.97 
2.96 

1,1.21 

2.98 
21 .27 

106,9 6 

The Group's principal rlnancial a$Sets include loans and trade receivables, c11sh and cash equivalents and other receivables. The Group's principal 
financial liabilities comprise of borrowings, provisions, tr.ide and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is t o finance the 
Group's operations and projects. 

Fair Value Hierarchy 

The fair value hierarchy is b;ised on Inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair v.ilue that are either observable or unobservable 
and consists of the fo llowing three levels: 

Level-1 : Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or lillbilities, 

Level-2 ; Inputs are other than quoted prices included within Levei•1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (I.e. as prices) or 
indirectly (I.e. derived from prices). 

L@vel-3 1 Inputs are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). F.iir values are determined in whole or In part using a valuation 
model l:iased on the assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current market transactions In the same Instrument nor 
are they based on available market data. 

The following tables summarises carrying amounts of financial Instruments by their categories and their levels in fair value hl<!rarohy for each 
period end presented. 

A$ at 30th September, 2021 

Particulars 

Finenoial Assets 
Cssh and c.ish equivalents 
Other Bank balances 
lnv0stments 
Trade Receivables 
Loans 
Other Financial Assets 

Financial Liabilities 
Borrowings 
Lease Liability 
Trade Payables 
Other Financial Liabilities 

Rcrcr Note 

11 
12 

S(b) 
10 
13 

6, 14 
Tot.ii 

18, 23 
19. 24 

25 
20, 26 
Total 

Fair Value through OCI 
(Lcvo1•2) 

3.69 

3.69 

Amortised c::ost 

28.86 
1.00 

124.57 
0.21 

416.84 
571.48 

629.92 
44,00 

160.55 
495.30 

1,329.n 

[fin Crorcs) 

28.86 
1.00 
3,69 

124,57 
0 .21 

416.84 
575.1? 

629.92 
44.00 

160.55 
495.30 

1,329.77 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known as P.d~nl Gu Limited) 

Notes to Condonu d Consolidated Interim Financial Statements as at and for the period endod on 30th September, 2021 

As at 31st March, 2021 : 

Particulara 

Financial Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Other Benk balances 
Investments 
Trada Receivables 
Loans 
Other Financial Assets 

Financial Liabilities 
Borrowings 
Lease Liability 
Trade Payables 
Other Flnenoial Liabilities 

Notes ; 

Rofor Note 

11 
12 
5 

10 
13 

6 , 14 
Total 

18, 23 
19, 24 

25 
20.26 
Total 

(a) Investments exclude Investment in Joint Venture. 

Fair Value through OCI 
(Lcvel•2) 

3.69 

3,69 

Amortised cost 

10.23 
0.64 

103.68 
0.20 

426.74 
541.49 

488.28 
40.84 
115.52 

485.46 
1,130.10 

(fin Crores 

Total 

10.23 
0 .64 
3.59 

103.68 
0 .20 

426.74 
545, 18 

488.28 
40.84 
115,52 

485.46 
1,130.10 

(b) C.irrying amounts of current financial essets and liabilities as et the end of the each period presented approximate the fair value bec.iuse of 
their short term nature. Difference between carrying amounts and fair values of other non-current financial 11ssets and liabilities subsequently 
measured at amortised cost is not slgnlrlcanc in e;ich of the year presented. 

B) Financial Instruments anci Financial Risk Review 
In the ordinary course of business, the Group Is mainly exposed to risks resulting from interest rate movements. exchange r.ite fluctuetlon 
collectively referred as Market Risk, Credit Risk. Liquidity Risk and other price risks such as equity price risk, The Group's senior management 
oversees the man.igement or these risks. 

The Group's risk management activities are subject to the management direction and control under the framework of Risk Management Polley as 
approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, The M.inagement ensures appropriate risk governance framework for the Group through 
appropriate policies and procedures and that risks ere identified, messured and managed In accord.ince with the Group's policies and risk 
ob/ectlves .. the Group Is mainly exposed to risks resulting from interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. 

i) Mar!<et risk 
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will r1uctuate because of changes in market prices. Market 
risk comprises three types of risk: interost rate risk, currency risk, price risk. 

a) lntorast rate risk 
Interest rate risk Is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial Instrument will fluctuate bec.:iuse of changes In market Interest 
rates. The Group Is exposed to changes In interest rates due to its f inancing, Investing and cash mansgement activities. The risks .irising from 
interest rate movements arise from borrowings with variable interest rates. The Group manages Its Interest rate risk by having a balanced 
portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings. 

The Group's risk management activities are subject to the m.inagemont, direction and control of Centr;il Treasury Team of the Adanl Group under 
the framework of Risk Management Policy for Interest ra te risk. Tho Group's central treasury team ensures appropriate financial risk governance 
framework for the Group through .ipproprlate policies .ind procedures and that f lnanc1111 risks are identified, measured and mitigated in 
accordance with the Group's policies and risk objectives. 

For Group's tot.ii borrowings, the .inalysis Is prepared assuming the amount of t he llablllty outstanding at the end of the reporting period was 
outstanding for the whole period however tho perlodend b.ilances are not necessarily representative of the average debt 01Jtstandlng during the 
period. 

(t in Crores) 

Particulars As at 
30th September1 2021 

As at 
31st March, 2021 

Total Borrowings 529.92 488.23 

In case of fluctuation in interest rates by 50 basis points and all other 11ari.ible were held constant. the Group's profit for the year would increase 
or decrease as follows 

Particulars 

Impact on profit before tax for the period 

For the period ended 
30th September, 2021 

3.15 

('{ in Crores) 
For the year ended 
list March. 2021 

2.44 



AOANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known as Adanl G;s• Limited) 

Notes to Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statement$ es at and for the period ended on 30th September, 2021 

b) Foreign Currency Risk 
Foreign Currency risk is the risk that the fair v.ilue of future cash flows of a flnancl11I Instrument will Fluctuate because of changes In foreign 
exchange r11tes. The Group is exposed to the effects of fluctuation in the prevailing roreign currency exchange rates on its financial position and 
cash f lows. Exposure arises prlm11r11y due to exchange rate f luctuations between the functional currency and other currencies from the Group's 
operating and financing activities. Since, t he transactions In foreign currency are limited, t he exposure to foreign currency risk ls minimal and 
hence no hedging is opted, 

The details of foreign currency exposures not hedged by derivative Instruments are as under :· 
Pertioui;)fS Currency .... A_s __ a-=t_3_0_t_h_S_e_,p_t_,e,,,me"b-'"e~r,_2_0_2_1 _ ___ -:::-__ A_s _a_t _3_1 c_t_M_a_rc_h-'-, _2..,,0,..,2,..1..,.. ___ _ 

Forex "' in Crore Forex 'f in Crore 
Trade Payables 
Trade Payebles 

USO 
EUR 

8.446 0 ,06 37,99~ 0 .28 
132,660 1.18 

For every 5% depreciation I .ippreciat!on In the exchange rate between the Indian Rupee and the Foreign Currency, would have affected the 
Group's profit from Continuing Oper11tion for the year as follows: 

Particulars 

USO Senslvity 
EUR Sensivity 

c) Price risk 

For tho period ended 
30th September, 2021 

0.00 

(t in Crores 
For the period onded 

31st Maren, 2021 

0,01 
0,06 

Risk arising on account of fluctuations in price of natural gas is mitigated by ability to pass on the fluctuations in prices to customers over period 
of t ime, The Group monitors movements in the prices closely on regular basis. 

The Group's exposure to price risk In the investment In mutual funds and classified In the balance sheet as fair value through profit or loss. 
Management monitors the prices closely to mitigate its impact on profit and cash flows. Since these Investments are insignificant, the exposure 
to equity price changes is minimal. 

The Group has given corporate guarantees to fulfil the collateral requirements of the joint ventures companies. The counterpart ies have an 
obliQ.ition to return the guarantees to the Group. There are no other significant terms and conditions i,ssociated with the use of guarantee, 

Ii) Credit risk 
Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty or customer will default on its contractual obligat ions resulting In a loss to the Group. Financial 
Instruments th.it are subj@ct to credit risk principally consist of Loans, Trade and Other Receivables, Cash & C&Sh Equivalents, Investments and 
Other Financial Assets, The carrying amounts or financial assets represent the maximum credit risk exposur@. 
Credit risk encompasses both, the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration of risks. Credit 
risk Is controlled by analysing credit limits and creditworthiness of counter parties on continuous basis with 11ppropriate approval mechanism for 
sanction of credit limits. Credit risk f rom baI11nces with banks. financial institutions and investments is man&ged by the Group's treasury team In 
accordance with the Group's risk management policy, Cash and cash equivalents and Bank deposits ~re placed with banks having good 
reputation, good past track record and high quality credit rating, 

Movement in expected credit loss allowi,nco on trade rece!v11blos 

Opening 8alanc@ of Credit Losses 
Changes during the year 
Closing B;ilance or Credic Losses 

Iii) Liquidity Risk 

As at 
30 th September, 2021 

0.45 
0 .75 
1.20 

~ In Crores) 
As at 

31st March, 2021 
0 .88 
(0.43) 
0.45 

Liquidity risk refers the risk that the Group w ill encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with Its f inancial llablllcles. The Group 
monitors Its risk or shortage of funds using cash flow forocesting models, These models consider ct,e maturity of its f inancial investments, 
committed funding and projected cash flows from operations. The Group's objective is to provide flnanci.il resources to meet its business 
objectives in a timely, cost ef fective and reliable manner and to man.ige Its c21plt11I structure, A balance between continuity of funding and 
flexibility is mainteined through the use of various types of borrowings. 



ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formerly known a, Adanl Gas Limited) 

Notes to Condensed Con$Olid:ited Interim Finl!nelel St:itoments as at and for t he period ended on 30th September, 2021 

Maturity profile of flnanelal llebilities : 

The table below provides details reg11rdlng contn;ictual maturities of non-derivative flnanclal liabilit ies at the reporting date bilsed on contractu&I 
undlscounted payments: 

( ~in Croreii 
As at 30th September, 2021 Re,er Note Less tli.1111 1 to 5 year More then s Year, Tot:il 

ye.ir 
8orrowlngs 18, 23 361.11 253.60 16.41 631,12 
Trade PaY<1bles 25 160.55 160,55 
Lease t.Jablllty 19, 24 6.44 23.33 52.31 82.08 
Other Non Current Financial Liabilities 20 3.66 3.66 
Other Current Financial Li;,bilities 26 491.64 491.64 

As lilt 31st March, 2021 Refer Note Less than 1 1 to 5 yo.:ir More then 5 Yo.:,rs 
( 't in Croresi 

Total 
year 

Borrowings 18,23 180.66 287.87 21.09 489.62 
Trade Payables 25 115,52 115.52 
Lease Liability 19.24 5.80 21.29 50,91 78,00 
Other Non Current Financial Liablllt les 20 1.12 1.12 
Other Current Financial Liabilities 26 484.34 484,34 

iv) Capital Management 

For the purpose of the Group's capital management. capital includes Issued capit.il and all other equity reserves ectrlbutable to the equity 
shllreholders of tho Company. The primary objective of t he Group when managing capital Is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going 
concern and to maintain an optimal capital structure so as to maximize shareholder value. 

The Group sets the amount of capital required on the basis ot annual business and long-term operating plans which include capital and other 
strategic Investments. 

Partleulers 

Net debt (total debt less cash and cash equlv11lents) (A) 
Total capital (B) 
Total C1lpital and net debt C=(A+B) 
Gearing ratio (A/C) 

Note 

18, 23. 11 and 12 
16 and 17 

As 8t 
30th September, 2021 

600.06 
2,207.11 
2.807.17 

21¾ 

A:. at 
31st March, 2oz1 

477.41 
1,933.81 
2.411.22 

20¾ 

Management monitors the return on cap1t111, as well as the level of dividends to equity shareholders, In order to achieve this overall objective, the 
Gro1,1p's capital m11n;igement. amongst other things, aims to ensure th.it it meets financial coven,;1nts attached to the interest-bearing loans and 
borrowings that define capital structure requirements, Breaches In meeting tho rlnanciai covenants would permit the bank to lmmedi<1tely c;all 
loans and borrowings. No changos were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing cap Ital during the period and year ended 30th 
September, 2021 and 31st March, 2021 respectively, 

4 2 Earning Per Sh;;ire (EPS) 

Pursuant to the Indian Accounting Sts1ndard (Ind AS· 33) - Earnings per Share, the disclosure Is as under: 

Basic and Diluted EPS 
Net Profit after tax attributable to Equity Shareholders 
Weighted Average Numoer of Equity Shares for basic &nd diluted EPS 
Nominal Value of equity share 
Basic and Diluted EPS 

UOM 

(t in Crores) 
No 

'{ 

't 

For the period ended 
30th Septomber, 2021 

300.70 
1,09!,1,810.083 

1 
2.73 

For the poriod ended 
30th September, 2020 

173.22 
1.099,810,083 

1 
1.58 



AOANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 
(formc,rly known u Adani Oas Llmltc,(I) 

Notu to Condensed Consolidated Interim Finonclal Statements e, ot :ind f or the period ondad on 30th Septombor, 2021 

4;1 Other Disclosure, 

a) The Hon'ble Apex Court on 28th September'21 has disposed of an appeal fifed by the Group claiming deemed authorization for Sanand, Bavla and 
Oholka (Outer Ahmedabad City) to lay and maintain a gas distribution network. The Group is considering to approach appropriate authOrity for 
seeking suitable directions ror the compliance of Hon'ble Supreme Court order and as such no financial Impact has been considered in these 
Fln&nclals Results. 

b) Secuflty Deposit include amount of 't 2.09 Crore end interest due thereon of 't 2.30 Crore are outstanding for a substantial period or time. The 
Group has been actively negotiating for recovery. periodic confirmation of balances arc taken and the management is reasonably confident of 
recovery against the same. 

c) The Group had signed a Definitive Agreement on 3rd November, 2020 for acquisition of 3 Geographical Areas namely Ludhiana, Jalandhar and 
Kutch (East). TM matter is currently sub•judice and Is yet to be consummated. 

44 The Board of Directors in Its meeting held on 4th Mey, 2021 propsed a t ine! dividend of~ 0.25 per equity share and the same was approved by 
the shareholders ;it the Annual General Meeting held on 12th July, 2021. The amount was recognised as distribution to equity shareholders 
during the period ended 30 September. 2021. 

45 The Group has considered the Impact of COVID19 as evident so far in th is condensed financial results. The Group will also continue to closely 
monitor any material changes to future economic conditions which necessitate any further modltlcations. 

4 6 Event.s occurring after the Balance sncct Date 
The Group evaluates events and transactions that occur subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to approval of the financial statements 
to determine the necessity ror recognition and/or reporting of any or these events and transactions in the rlnanclal statements. As of 13th 
December, 2021, there an:, no subsequent events to be recogni,ed or reported t hat are not already disclosed. 

47 Approval of financial statements 
The financial statements were approved For Issue by the board of directors on 13th December, 2021. 

As per our attecnod report of even dato 

For SHAH OHANOHARIA ~ co LLP 
Ctu:1rtered Accountants 
Firm egistr.ition Number : 118707W/W100724 

Place : Ahmodllbad 
Oote : 13th December, 2021 

For and on bc,helf of the Board 
AOANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED 

NI 

~er 

~~ 
Place ; Ahmodabad 

Oato : 13th Decembc,r, 2021 

JOSE-IGNACIO SANZ SAIZ 
Director 
DIN 08705604 

~ :R./4- . 
P~ IKH 
c~ :~cial Officer 
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